T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: WEDNESDAY, 25
OCTOBER 2017

Time: 7.30 PM, OR UPON THE

RISING OF THE MAJOR
APPLICATIONS PLANNING
COMMITTEE, WHICHEVER
IS LATEST
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8
1UW

Members of the Public and
Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Meeting
Details:

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)
Councillor John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Jem Duducu

Councillor Duncan Flynn

Councillor Raymond Graham

Councillor Henry Higgins

Councillor Manijit Khatra

Councillor John Oswell

Councillor Jazz Dhillon

Published: Tuesday, 17 October 2017

Contact: Neil Fraser
Tel: 01895 250692
Email: nfraser@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=0

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin _

g g g Watch a [®)73d broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Zhose fllttslrl\?ilng shguld bed aware tf;}t the

H H H H OunNCil WIll TitmM and recorad proceeaings

on the, pu.bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any mgllwdual or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking i ]

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

0
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \,)/>
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 1 Unbridg

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the %&Ega ﬁ

Centre. For details on availability and how to book rube and b

. . . Paviligns ™
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shogging sagions <
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre / r—LJ Intu =

where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Mizinning

car park

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the

petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence

2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meetings 1-28
4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent
5

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
6 | 53 Wieland Road - Northwood | Part two storey, part single storey | 29 -42
Hills side/rear extension and
28044/APP/2017/2249 demolition of garage. 65-73

Recommendation: Approval

7 | Pincio Gate End - Northwood | Two storey, 4-bed, detached 43 - 58
Hills dwelling with habitable roofspace,
8954/APP/2017/2400 involving demolition of existing 74 - 80
bungalow.

Recommendation: Refusal




8 | Land between 2 and 6
Woodside Road -

70377/APP/2017/2956

Northwood
Hills

Details pursuant to conditions 3
(Materials), 5 (Obscure Glazing),
8 (Levels), 11 (Method
Statement) and 13 (Landscaping)
of the Secretary of State's Appeal
Decision Ref:
APP/R5510/W/17/3171932 dated
28-07-2017 (LBH Ref:
70377/APP/2016/4221 dated 06-
03-2017) (Two storey, 3-bed
dwelling with habitable roofspace,
parking and amenity space and
installation of vehicular crossover
to front)

Recommendation: Approval

59 - 64

81-84

PART | - Plans for North Planning Committee

65 - 84




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

Agenda ltem 3

INGDON

LONDON

THILL

NORTH Planning Committee

10 May 2017

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Duncan Flynn,
Raymond Graham, Henry Higgins, John Morse, John Oswell, Janet Duncan (Reserve)
(In place of Manjit Khatra) and Brian Stead (Reserve) (In place of Jem Duducu)

LBH Officers Present:

Roisin Hogan (Planning Lawyer), Peter Loveday (Highway Development Engineer),
Neil McClellen (Major Applications Team Leader), James Rodger (Head of Planning
and Enforcement) and Luke Taylor (Democratic Services Officer)

198.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies were received from Councillor Duducu and Councillor Khatra. Councillor
Stead and Councillor Duncan were in attendance as substitutes.

199.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

Councillor Morgan declared an interest in Item 11 and left the room during the
discussion of this item.

200.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS (Agenda Item 3)

That the minutes of the meetings held on 6 April and 25 April 2017 were agreed.

201.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)

None.

202.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items were Part | and would be heard in public.

203.

LAND ADJACENT TO 68 KNOLL CRESCENT, NORTHWOOD -
70975/APP/2017/586 (Agenda ltem 6)

Two three-bed, one and a half storey, semi-detached dwelling houses with
associated parking and amenity space, involving the demolition of existing
outbuilding.

Page 1




Officers introduced the report and highlighted the addendum.

A petitioner spoke in objection to the application, and informed the Committee that he
represented over 120 local residents who opposed the proposal as it was considered a
backland development on the garden of No. 43 The Drive. The petitioner noted that
applications on the site had been refused multiple times at the Committee and at
appeal, and those refusal reasons were still relevant for this application. In addition,
Members heard that the access and parking proposed were worse, and the removal of
trees and greenery which were integral to the area was unacceptable.

Councillors also noted a letter from a local Ward Councillor citing its over-dominance,
impact on neighbours and its bulk on the site as reasons to oppose the application.

Members agreed that the application was unacceptable, and moved the officer's

recommendation, which was seconded and unanimously agreed upon being put to a
vote.

— RESOLVED: That the application was refused.

204. | REAR OF 33 CHESTER ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 70636/APP/2017/645 (Agenda ltem
7)
Two-storey, three-bed, detached dwelling house with associated parking,
amenity space and vehicular crossover.
Officers introduced the report, which sought the erection of a two-storey, three-bed,
detached dwelling on land accessed from Hawes Close in the back garden of 33
Chester Road.
Members expressed their support for the report, and moved, seconded and
unanimously agreed the officer's recommendation.

— RESOLVED: That the application was refused.
205. | 98 EXMOUTH ROAD, RUISLIP - 16772/APP/2017/69 (Agenda ltem 8)

Conservatory to rear (Part Retrospective).
Officers introduced the report, which related the erection of a conservatory to the rear
of a two-storey terraced property (part retrospective).

The Head of Planning and Enforcement informed members that a timescale was in
place to remove and replace the unauthorised structure, and Members agreed that this
was desirable, but wished to delegated authority to the Head of Planning and
Enforcement to ensure that the wording of Condition 1 of the recommendation could be
strengthened.

The Committee confirmed that the proposal was an improvement on the previous
extension, but questioned whether there was an impact on the amenity of neighbouring
properties. Officers confirmed that any concern of overlooking was addressed with this
proposal.

Councillors moved and seconded the officer's recommendation, with delegated
authority granted to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to strengthen Condition 1.
Upon being put to a vote, the recommendation was unanimously agreed.

Page 2




— RESOLVED: That the application was approved, with delegated authority to the
Head of Planning and Enforcement relating to Condition 1.

206.

66 THE DRIVE, ICKENHAM - 4011/APP/2017/203 (Agenda Item 9)

Erection of two-storey detached building with habitable roof space for use as five
flats: four two-bed and one three-bed flats with associated amenity space and
parking, involving the demolition of the existing building (Outline Planning
Application with All Matters Reserved).

Officers introduced the application, which sought outline permission to demolish the
existing dwellinghouse and replace it with a two-storey building with habitable roof
space for use as five flats.

Members wanted assurances that agreement of the Outline Planning Application would
not impact on the Reserved Matters Application that would return in the future, as there
were concerns about the bulk and size, overshadowing, impact on neighbouring
properties, parking and outbuilding in the proposal, and responding to Councillors'
questions, officers confirmed that the area in question was well below the 10%
threshold for flatted developments within 1km of the site.

The Committee expressed concern that the outline application did not have enough
detail, and were reluctant to support an application that was so close to adjoining
properties without further information on the proposal.

As such, a resolution to defer the application for further information was moved,
seconded, and unanimously agreed when put to a vote.

— RESOLVED: That the application was deferred.

207.

15 THORNHILL ROAD, ICKENHAM - 31885/APP/2017/681 (Agenda ltem 10)

Roof alterations / extensions including rear dormer window (resubmission
following 31885/APP/2016/2461).

Officers introduced the report and noted the addendum, which outlined a change to
Condition 1 of the recommendation.

Members noted that the dormer had been reduced significantly, and, responding to
questioning, Officers confirmed that the roof height was increased but the ridge height
had not changed.

Councillors moved the officer's recommendation, subject to delegated authority to the
Head of Planning and Enforcement to agree the wording of relevant conditions. This
recommendation was seconded and unanimously agreed at a vote.

— RESOLVED: That the application was approved, subject to an additional
condition and delegated authority to the Head of Planning and Enforcement.

208.

68 NORWICH ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 12054/APP/2016/4496 (Agenda ltem 11)

Part-retention of single-storey side extension and replacement of pitched roof
over the rear, and retained side extension with a flat roof.

Page 3




Officers introduced the report, and Members noted that the proposed works had
already been carried out in terms of the removal of the part of the extension flanking
the side extension of the original dwelling. Councillors proposed that a further condition
be added to ensure that the changes returned the property to its original condition.

The Committee moved, seconded and unanimously agreed the officer's
recommendation, subject to the additional condition.

— RESOLVED: That the application was approved, subject to additional condition.

2009.

514 & 514A VICTORIA ROAD, RUISLIP - 72489/APP/2017/43 (Agenda Item 12)

Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to D1 (Nursery), including alterations
to elevations.

Officers introduced the application, which sought a change of use of the ground floor
unit from (A1) Retail to (D1) Non-Residential Institution to provide a children's nursery.

Members expressed their support for the application, but noted that there was another
nursery in the close vicinity to this site, and that it had different opening hours. The
Committee suggested a condition be added to delegate authority to the Head of
Planning and Enforcement to check the conditioned opening hours at the nearby
nursery, and mirror these hours in a condition for this application.

Councillors also noted that the change of use to Use Class D1 did not solely specify
nursery use, and could be used as any Non-Residential Institution. As such, it was
proposed that a further condition be added to restrict use at the site to a Nursery only.

The Committee moved the officer's recommendation with the delegated authority and
additional condition. This proposal was seconded, and upon being put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

— RESOLVED: That the application was approved, subject to the additional
conditions and delegated authority to the Head of Planning and Enforcement.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.55 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Luke Taylor on 01895 250 693. Circulation of these minutes
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 4




Minutes o

NGDON

LONDON

TILLI
NORTH Planning Committee

11 May 2017

Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Jazz Dhillon,
Jem Duducu, Duncan Flynn, Raymond Graham, Henry Higgins and John Oswell
(Labour Lead)

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item )

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor Khatra.

2. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN (Agenda Item 1)

RESOLVED: That Councillor Lavery be elected as Chairman of the North
Planning Committee for the 2017/2018 municipal year.

3. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN (Agenda ltem 2)

RESOLVED: That Councillor Morgan be elected as Vice Chairman of the North
Planning Committee for the 2017/2018 municipal year.

The meeting, which commenced at 8.32 pm, closed at 8.37 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Liz Penny on 01895 250185. Circulation of these minutes is
to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making; however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Minutes o

INGDON

LONDON

™ILL
NORTH Planning Committee

30 May 2017

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Duncan Flynn,
Raymond Graham, Henry Higgins, Manijit Khatra and John Oswell

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement), Mandip Malhotra (Major
Applications and Business Development), Zenab Haiji-lsmail (Principal Planning
Officer), James McClean Smith (Major Planning Applications Officer), Manmohan
Ranger (Transportation DC Consultant), Nicole Cameron (Planning Lawyer), Liz Penny
(Democratic Services Officer)

4. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies were received from Councillor Dhillon (no substitute) and Councillor Duducu
(Councillor Stead substituting).

5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

None.

6. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
3)

None.

7. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 4)

It was confirmed that the items of business marked Part | would be considered in public
and items marked Part Il would be considered in private.

8. THURGA, 19 GLENALLA ROAD - 43884/APP/2017/401 (Agenda Item 5)

Single storey rear extension, enlargement of roof to create additional habitable
roof space to include 4 side dormers and conversion of dwelling into 1 x 2-bed
and 1 x 3-bed self-contained flats with associated parking, amenity space and
installation of vehicular crossover to front.

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the proposed changes to the roofline,
gardens and the relationship between adjacent properties. Officers expressed concern
that the proposed development would not be in keeping with the character of the

Page 7




neighbourhood and would appear cramped due to the close proximity of neighbouring
properties. Further concerns were raised regarding the lack of parking at the
development which would increase pressure on street parking in the area.

A petitioner spoke in objection to the application and expressed concern that the
development would be incongruous since the road predominantly comprises detached
bungalows. Concerns were also raised regarding the detrimental impact on the local
area and the fact that the development would potentially set a precedent for more flat-
building in the future. The petitioner also stated that there would be insufficient parking
at the application site since only 2 spaces had been allowed for, whereas there could
potentially be 10 people and 10 vehicles associated with the development. The
petitioner cited current difficulties with parking in the area which he believed would be
exacerbated by the new development. It was also mentioned that the proposed
development would have a detrimental impact on neighbouring properties in terms of
light and privacy.

Members reiterated the above comments and moved, seconded and unanimously
agreed the officer's recommendation.

RESOLVED: That the application was refused.

38 & 40 DUCKS HILL ROAD - 71798/APP/2017/803 (Agenda ltem 6)

Erection of a three storey building to create 9 x 3-bed self-contained flats with
car parking within basement, with associated parking and landscaping,
installation of vehicular crossover to front and detached summerhouse to rear,
involving demolition of existing houses (Resubmission).

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the addendum. Officers stated that this
was a resubmission; the previous application was refused for a number of reasons
including flood risk concerns. In this latest application, balconies to the rear had been
removed, obscure glazing incorporated and the roof remodelled. Officers
recommended that the application be refused due to concerns regarding the
detrimental impact on the character of the area and the overbearing nature of the rear
projection. Officers also stated that the development would be in breach of the
Council's current threshold which states that no more than 10% of the original plot can
be converted to flats in a 1km area.

A petitioner spoke in objection to the application stating that the development would be
on green field land apart from the footprint of the current houses and citing policy
DMH6 which related to inappropriate development in residential gardens. The
petitioner suggested that a third reason for refusal should be added regarding the
development of land which had not been developed previously.

The applicant spoke in support of the application stating that pre-application advice
was sought prior to submitting the original application in June 2016 and that the
application was supported by planning officers at the time. When the application was
refused, a revised one was submitted which had been changed significantly at the
behest of the Council to meet the requirements of planning officers. The applicant
stated that the 10% issue had only been raised one week before the meeting and
claimed that they had been unfairly treated by the Council's planning department.

The Ward Councillor raised concerns regarding the density of the site, loss of light and
privacy, the risk of flooding, lack of parking and the drastic alteration to the street

Page 8




scene.

The Head of Planning was invited to comment on advice given to the applicant and
stated that the 10% rule was outlined clearly in the written pre-application advice
supplied to the applicant on 6 June 2016. Reference was also made to the
overwhelming detrimental impact on the outlook at the neighbouring property and these
2 robust reasons were given for recommending that the application be refused.

The Committee referred to the applicant's complaint regarding the handling of the
application and stated that this should be dealt with outside the meeting through the
Council's official complaints process.

Members suggested that refusal reason one be strengthened to incorporate the
additional third reason for refusal raised by the petitioner. It was proposed that the item
be delegated to the Chairman and the Labour Lead.

The Committee supported the officer's recommendation and recommended that the
application be refused due to concerns regarding intensification and the breaching of
the 10% rule.

Members moved, seconded and unanimously agreed the officer's recommendation.
RESOLVED: That the application be refused and that authority be delegated to

the Head of Planning and Enforcement to agree the wording of the reasons for
refusal in conjunction with the Chairman and the Labour Lead.

10.

LAND TO THE REAR OF ROBINS HEARNE & LITTLEWOOD, DUCKS HILL ROAD -
41674/APP/2017/381 (Agenda ltem 7)

Erection of 4 x two storey, 4-bed detached dwellings with associated parking and
amenity space (Outline application for access and layout with some matters
reserved).

Officers presented the report and explained that this was a resubmission of an
application which had previously been refused. An appeal was lodged but was
dismissed on 20 February 2017. Officers stated that the current application had not
addressed the reasons for the previous refusal or the Planning Inspectors' concerns
and did not harmonise with the existing area.

A petitioner spoke in objection to the application stating that the revised application was
essentially the same as that submitted in June last year and rejected by the
Inspectorate in February 2017. It was suggested that further applications should be
dismissed immediately if they had not addressed the concerns raised.

Members stated that the proposal was too similar to the original one which was refused
and supported the officer's recommendation. The Legal Advisor confirmed that the
Council has the discretion to refuse to determine a future planning application that is
similar to a previous planning application under the Town and Country Planning Act.
Members moved, seconded and unanimously agreed the officer's recommendation.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused.

Page 9




11.

7 HEDGESIDE ROAD - 38605/APP/2017/554 (Agenda Item 8)

Part two storey, part single storey rear extension, conversion of roofspace to
habitable use, porch to front, part conversion of garage and alterations to front
and rear landscaping.

Officers introduced the report and highlighted the significant changes proposed in
terms of width and depth. It was recommended that the application be refused on the
grounds of excessive size and bulk, loss of light and the overbearing impact on the
neighbouring property.

A petitioner spoke in opposition to the proposal claiming that the development would
contravene Hillingdon's Local Plan. Concerns were raised regarding the loss of light
and outlook, the size of the rear extension and lack of outlook from the habitable rooms
in the roof. The matter of the loss of the neighbour's privacy was a further cause for
concern as was the impact on local parking. The petitioner also stated that the increase
in hardstanding could potentially result in flooding. It was requested that the matter of
the balcony overlooking the neighbour's property be added as an additional reason for
refusal.

Officers responded stating that a screen was proposed which would eliminate concerns
regarding the balcony therefore it was not deemed necessary to add this as a reason
for refusal.

Councillors supported the officer's recommendation and expressed concerns around
the lack of outlook from habitable rooms, the possibility of flooding and the lack of
natural light.

Members moved, seconded and agreed the officer's recommendation.

RESOLVED: That the application was refused.

12.

1 MANOR HOUSE DRIVE - 27306/APP/2016/4520 (Agenda ltem 9)

Two storey building with habitable roofspace to consist of 6 x 2-bed flats with
associated amenity space and parking, involving demolition of existing dwelling.

Officers presented the report and the Head of Planning and Enforcement circulated an
additional paper suggesting two further reasons for refusal relating to the scale of the
development and the impact on parking. It was stated that the suggested allocated
parking proposal was insufficient and would result in increased stress on local street
parking.

A petitioner spoke in opposition to the application and expressed concerns regarding
the over-development of the area and the loss of privacy to neighbouring properties. It
was felt that the development would be out of keeping with neighbouring houses and
would impact negatively on local parking which was already under stress.

The agent spoke in support of the application and responded to the 5 reasons for
refusal outlined by officers. Points raised were:-
e The need for housing in Hillingdon.
e The fact that the proposed development would be on previously developed land.
e A section of the garden would be deemed to be for the private use of occupants

Page 10




of the ground floor flats.

e Parking capacity was deemed to be sufficient.

e The development would not be overbearing and would be in keeping with the
current street scene.

e The 45° line had been respected.

Members expressed considerable concerns regarding the loss of space and light and
supported the officer's recommendation.

The Committee moved, seconded and unanimously agreed the officer's
recommendation with the additional two reasons for refusal which had been tabled
relating to overbearing impact and parking.

RESOLVED: That the application was refused with authority delegated to the
Head of Planning and Enforcement to agree the wording of the two additional
reasons for refusal.

13.

THE OLD SHOOTING BOX, HIGH ROAD - 20652/APP/2017/905 (Agenda Item 10)

Repositioning of existing vehicle entrance and associated groundworks to
existing residential property.

Officers presented the report and highlighted the fact that the current access into the
site was dangerous therefore the proposed works were deemed to be necessary.

A representative of Eastcote Conservation Panel spoke in support of the proposal
stating that the current entry and egress points at the site were very dangerous as
people often drove at speed along the road; hence the need for gates to the front of the
property. It was emphasised that the proposed works would not adversely affect
neighbouring properties and were not for financial gain. The proposal was solely to
ensure the safety of the residents and to protect the Grade Il listed building. The design
of the gates would be submitted for approval prior to being fitted. The Council
Conservation Officer had visited the site as had the Highways and Tree Officers. No
concerns had been raised.

The Highways Officer indicated that the Council would need to view further details of
the crossover and dropped kerb.

Members were happy to support the officer's recommendations subject to an additional
condition 6 to address Highways' requirements. This was to be delegated to the Head
of Planning and Enforcement. Further amendments to the informative were required;
both to indicate that there were no plans to further extend the property and to correct
the Ward details.

RESOLVED: That the application was approved with authority delegated to the
Head of Planning and Enforcement to agree the wording of an additional
condition.

14.

THE OLD SHOOTING BOX, HIGH ROAD - 20652/APP/2017/906 (Agenda ltem 11)

Repositioning of existing vehicle entrance and associated groundworks to
existing residential property - listed building consent

Officers presented the report and highlighted the fact that the current access into the

Page 11




site was dangerous therefore the proposed works were deemed to be necessary.

A representative of Eastcote Conservation Panel spoke in support of the proposal
stating that the current entry and egress points at the site were very dangerous as
people often drove at speed along the road; hence the need for gates to the front of the
property. It was emphasised that the proposed works would not adversely affect
neighbouring properties and were not for financial gain. The proposal was solely to
ensure the safety of the residents and to protect the Grade Il listed building. The design
of the gates would be submitted for approval prior to being fitted. The Council
Conservation Officer had visited the site as had the Highways and Tree Officers. No
concerns had been raised.

The Highways Officer indicated that the Council would need to view further details of
the crossover and dropped kerb.

Members were happy to support the officer's recommendations subject to an additional
condition 6 to address Highways' requirements. This was to be delegated to the Head
of Planning and Enforcement. Further amendments to the informative were required,
both to indicate that there were no plans to further extend the property and to correct
the Ward details.

RESOLVED: That the application was approved with authority delegated to the
Head of Planning and Enforcement to agree the wording of an additional
condition.

ADDENDUM

15.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 12)

RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed subject to the timeframe changing from 2 months to 3 months (Section
1.4 of the report).

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to
reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that
the authority proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue
of which requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the
public interest in withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in
disclosing it (exempt information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as
amended).

16.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 13)

RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing

Page 12




the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to
reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that
the authority proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue
of which requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the
public interest in withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in
disclosing it (exempt information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as
amended).

17.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 14)

RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to
reveal the identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that
the authority proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue
of which requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the
public interest in withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in
disclosing it (exempt information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as
amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.50 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Liz Penny on 01895 250185. Circulation of these minutes
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 13




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Minutes o

INGDON

LONDON

THILL

NORTH Planning Committee

13 July 2017

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), Raymond Graham, Henry Higgins, Manijit Khatra,
John Oswell, Jazz Dhillon, lan Edwards (Reserve) (In place of Duncan Flynn),

Brian Stead (Reserve) (In place of Jem Duducu) and David Yarrow (Reserve) (In place
of John Morgan)

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger — Head of Planning and Enforcement
Mandip Malholtra — Pre-Applications Manager

Matt Kolaszeski - Principal Planning Officer

Roisin Hogan — Planning Lawyer

Neil Fraser — Democratic Services Officer

31.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies were received from Councillors Duducu, Flynn and Morgan. Councillors
Stead, Edwards and Yarrow were present as their respective substitutes.

32.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

None.

33.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 20 JUNE 2017
(Agenda Item 3)

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 20 June 2017 be approved
as a correct record.

34.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)

The Chairman confirmed that item 7 had been withdrawn, and that a late petition on
item 9 had been received. The Chairman therefore varied the order of business so that
those items with petitions were taken first.

35.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that items 6-10 were marked as part | and so would be considered in
public. Items 11 and 12 were marked as part || and would therefore be considered in
private.

Page 15




36.

51-53 PEMBROKE ROAD - 66982/APP/2017/1468 (Agenda Item 6)

Two x 3-bed detached bungalows with associated parking and amenity
space

Officers introduced the report, and confirmed that the proposed new properties would
be chalet bungalows located on two garden plots at the rear of 51 and 53 Pembroke
Road, accessed by a route from Pembroke Road. Existing vehicular access would be
opened up to allow access to the plots 1 and 2, and officers considered that the
proposed new parking arrangements would work for the scheme. Members were
informed that although the current garden was very long, it was not uncharacteristic of
the area to have large, detached properties with extensive gardens.

Members were reminded that iterations of the application had been before the
Committee on a number of previous occasions, including three refusals dismissed on
appeal. The current proposal differed slightly from the version most recent recently
dismissed on appeal, as the buildings had been reduced from two and a half storeys to
bungalows, the width of the dwellings had been reduced by 1.7m, and the width of the
hard standing had been reduced by 0.4m, alongside the addition of new planting.
However, officers did not consider that the changes addressed the previous reasons
for refusal or the issues raised at appeal, and it was therefore recommended that the
application be refused.

The Chairman confirmed that a petition in objection to the application had been
received, but that the petitioner was not present.

The agent acting on behalf of the applicant addressed the Committee, and stated that
previous applications had primarily been refused due to concerns over the quantum of
development and the effect on views from buildings facing the site. Regarding the
principle of development, the agent asserted that the inspector had stated that the loss
of garden land as proposed would not cause unacceptable harm, and did not justify a
refusal. The inspector had gone on to state that in principle, there was no reason why
some form of residential development at the site should not be acceptable. In
response to the pre-application enquiry for the current scheme, the agent stated that
Council's officer had confirmed that there was no principle objection to background
development, providing that it was of appropriate scale and did not erode the open and
green character of the surrounding area.

With regard to the quantum of development, the current scheme was proposing a 60%
reduction in floor space from the earlier proposal, and a reduction in height from two
and a half storey buildings to bungalows that were no higher than the nearby perimeter
hedges. In commenting on the pre-application enquiry, the agent confirmed that the
Council's officer had stated that the reduction in the size and scale of the development
were welcomed and was considered acceptable in the context of the site. The agent
confirmed that the width of the dwellings had been reduced by 1.7m, eaves had been
lowered by 2.6m, ridges lowered by 2.6m, and the gap between the proposed dwellings
increased by 6.8m.

In relation to the proposed drive access, the agent asserted that the appeal inspector
had previously stated that the proposed access onto Pembroke Road would be visually
acceptable. With regard to the affected views between buildings, the Council had
approved a new two storey dwelling attached to the side of 51 Pembroke Road, and
whilst that would not go ahead should this application be approved, it was a material

Page 16




planning consideration, as it would have further restricted views towards the site that
would affect the Pembroke Road frontage.

The agent went on to highlight that there were no views into the garden land from 51 or
53 Pembroke Road from the street, as the gardens were either obscured by buildings
or by 2m high fences. Additionally, as the land proposed for development was devoid
of any vegetation other than grass, there was nothing to be seen from the public realm.
The high level vegetation of trees and tops of hedges was aligned exclusively on the
site boundaries and was to remain unchanged. Extensive new soft landscaping would
include six new trees within the body of the site, together with two new trees along the
road frontage. All boundary vegetation was to be retained.

The agent confirmed his concern that the officer's report was recommending refusal, as
this was contrary to the positive comments and advice received following the pre-
application enquiry. In addition, concerns were raised that the case officer had not
conducted a site visit, and therefore that the merits of the proposal had not been
adequately assessed. In addition, the agent contended that the officer's report
contained a number of errors, and excessively laboured the views into the site, which in
reality did not exist, thereby compounding the misapprehension that the new buildings
would be visible.

The agent concluded by asserting that all previous concerns had been addressed,
reflected in the positive pre-application enquiry response received, before confirming
that the applicant would accept a deferral to enable a site visit to be carried out.

The Chairman drew the Committee's attention to page 19 of the report, which
referenced several matters that the agent had omitted from his representation. With
regard to the agent's assertion that the advice received as part of the pre-application
enquiry was felt to be inappropriate, the Chairman confirmed that this should be
addressed through the Council's complaints procedure. The Chairman went on to
advise that the Committee would be considering the application in light of the signed
officer report presented by the Head of Planning, which was the considered views of
the Planning department and associated officers.

Members confirmed that they did not consider that the new application had addressed
the recent inspector comments regarding developments in rear gardens, and the
officer's recommendation was therefore moved. This was seconded, put to a vote, and
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused.

37. | 2-6 WOODSIDE - 70377/APP/2017/888 (Agenda Item 7)
The item was withdrawn from the meeting.
38. | 1D KENT GARDENS - 71958/APP/2017/1872 (Agenda Item 8)

Single storey rear extension with glazed roof. Erection of boundary fence and
hedging adjacent to eastern boundary

Officers introduced the report, and confirmed that the single storey extension proposed
would mirror that of the adjoining property. The existing free-standing brick wall was to
be removed and replaced by a 1.5m close-boarded fence. Hedging would be planted,

and the small picket fence currently present was to be retained until the vegetation had

Page 17




been established, to allow for a larger enclosed area and to provide a better visual
amenity for the public realm.

By way of background, officers informed Members that when the RAF Eastcote
development was undertaken, there were large communal areas maintained by the
management company that were not associated with any particular property. In
addition, there were areas located at the side of some houses and flats that were
deemed to be 'private amenity areas' but were not large enough for meaningful use.
With regard to 1d Kent Gardens, the small area to the right side of the property had
been left to the homeowner to maintain. The homeowner had since applied for
ownership of the entire land area, up to the pavement edge, which had been refused
under delegated authority, though a subsequent compromise was reached through the
Council's landscape architect to install a boundary hedge.

Officers confirmed that the application was recommended for approval.

Members requested confirmation that the small parcel of land at the side of the
property was definitely owned by the homeowner. Officers confirmed that a review of
the title deeds had shown that this land was in the homeowner's possession. It was
therefore incumbent on the homeowner to maintain the area, rather than the
management company.

The Chairman suggested that conditions 3 and 4, as set out in the report, be removed
as neither was needed in light of condition 5. On this basis the officer's
recommendation was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote, unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved, subject to the removal of
conditions 3 and 4.

39.

66 THE DRIVE - 4011/APP/2017/203 (Agenda ltem 9)

Erection of two storey detached building with habitable roof space for use as 5
flats: 4 x 2 bed and 1 x 3 bed flats with associated amenity space and parking,

involving demolition of existing building (Outline Planning Application with All
Matters Reserved)

Officers introduced the report, and highlighted the addendum. Members were informed
that one additional letter of representation had been received, and that most of the
points contained therein had been addressed by officers as set out in the addendum,
which included confirmation that Highways officers were content with the revised
parking layout. Similarly, all points raised by the newly received petition had been
addressed within the officer's report.

An email objecting to the application had been received from the occupant of one of the
adjoining properties, and while the points contained therein had also been addressed
within the report, these were expanded on by the officer. With regard to concerns over
the design of the application, Members were reminded that the proposal to be
determined was for an outline application that sought for all matters to be reserved, to
be assessed at a later date.

The email asserted that the application site should not be taken as the midpoint of the
survey. The policy was clear in stating that the application site, 66 The Drive, was in
fact the midpoint for the purposes of the survey.

Page 18




The email also raised concerns over the 15m separation distance listed. In response,
the officer suggested that this had likely been misinterpreted, and confirmed that the
15m rule related to distance from habitable rooms front and rear.

With regard to the application, it was confirmed that this had previously been deferred
by the Committee until further detail on the quantum of development, and whether the
development could be accommodated on the site, could be received. Additional plans
had since been secured, and showed that the proposal could be accommodated on
site and that it would not infringe on a 45 degree line.

Highways officers had previously asked for a minimum of seven parking spaces on
site. In response, the applicant had demonstrated that eight parking spaces could be
accommodated on the front driveway, and Highways officers had confirmed that the
proposed layout met the standard required. It was therefore deemed that local resident
concerns over a perceived under provision of parking had been addressed.

The officer concluded by recommending that the application be approved.

A petitioner objecting to the proposal addressed the Committee, and asserted that the
latest proposal had not fundamentally changed from previous applications. The
proposal was for high density flats, to accommodate twenty-one people, which was out
of character with the local area and would impact on the street scene, in what was a
rural location.

The Drive was an unmaintained private road, which lacked street lighting, pavements
or drainage. Much of the road was less than 4m wide, and it was difficult for cars to
pass each other at the north end. This already presented safety concerns due to the
lack of pavements, as residents (including children) were required to walk in the road.

The PTAL rating for the location was 1; the bus stop for Ickenham/Uxbridge was 15
minutes walk away, with pavements absent for some distance. According to table 6.2
of the parking standards, in suburban locations with a PTAL rating between 0 and 1, up
to two spaces per unit may be required. As this was a rural location, other properties in
the road generally had one car per adult. The proposed flats were likely to be priced to
appeal to couples and professionals, who would need access to a car to get to and
from work. The proposed eight parking bays for twenty-one people would therefore be
inadequate, and it was unclear where other cars would park.

The golf course and residents' properties were required to be accessible to utility
vehicles. The main access was from the south, as there was a blind, narrow junction at
Harvil Road. Evening functions at the golf course used coaches, which would be
unable to exit with on-street parking. Given the lack of pavement, street lighting, road
width and the proximity of the golf course access, residents of The Drive requested that
the application provide two car parking spaces per dwelling as a minimum, and even
with such provision, concerns remained over where other cars could be safely parked.
The parking bay was proposed to be 2.2m from the flat, but there appeared to be a bay
window projecting into this space, which further reduced parking space.

The proposal was out of character with its surroundings, was an overdevelopment of
the site, and construction was not possible without permanent damage to the privacy
and enjoyment of neighbour's gardens. Though it was understood that this was only an
outline application, it was believed that the proposal conflicted with a number of
guidelines. The proposed bulk would overdominate and overshadow 68 The Drive, due
to the increase in ridge height and its location at the southwest. In addition, 64 and 68

Page 19




The Drive would lose all privacy to the rear, and this could not be safeguarded,
regardless of the development's proposed internal layout. There were no elevation
drawings provided, which prevented a full assessment of the impact of the street scene
and neighbouring properties.

The petitioner concluded by stating that, if the application was to be approved,
residents requested two car parking spaces per dwelling, in accordance with residential
parking standards, to mitigate the inevitable pressure to park on the road and the
resulting highway and amenity problems. However, it was maintained that this was an
overdevelopment in a rural location, and therefore requested that the application be
refused.

Members sought clarity from the petitioner as to whether there were any other, similar
developments located nearby. The petitioner confirmed that there were no such
developments on this section of The Drive, but there was a development that
comprised 5 flats on a larger plot, elsewhere.

The agent for the application addressed the Committee, and reminded the Committee
that the application to be determined was purely an outline, to establish the principle of
development only. It was therefore normal that no details of elevations were being
provided at this time. The Council was not being asked to assess the effect on the
amenity of adjoining occupants above the 45 degree line, which had been addressed
on the plans.

The application had been substantially reduced from the previous application, with a
large amount of bulk removed from the rear of the building to address the Committee's
concerns. The agent asserted that generally, those accessing the golf course car park
did not use Harvil road, as this was a dangerous junction and the road was in some
state of disrepair. In addition, it was asserted that coaches rarely went to the golf
course, as it was felt to be in decline.

The proposed parking provision met the Council's standards, and two spaces would be
excessive in light of attempts to reduce the dependence on the motor car and the
London plan's recommendation for one car per unit as a standard across London.

The agent disputed the petitioner's claims that this was a rural site, and asserted that
this was a suburban site, with houses on both sides of the road. The footprint of the
proposed development, as shown on the plans, was not dissimilar to what was
currently on site, and therefore was not out of character with the local area.

Members sought clarity from the agent over what was planned to be done with the
outbuilding at the rear of the property. The agent confirmed that this would likely be
removed as part of the detailed design.

Members discussed the application, and were pleased that the applicant had sought to
address the Committee's previous concerns by amending the proposal. However,
concerns remained over the parking provision on site, in light of the weak transport
links from the area and the likelihood that future occupiers of the dwellings would own
vehicles. In addition, Members raised concerns that there would be overdominance of
68 The Drive.

With regard to the parking provision, officers considered that with eight spaces for five
flats, a refusal could not be granted on the basis that there was not enough parking
provision. On the matter of overdominance, officers reiterated that this was an outline
application. A belt of mature trees was located between the properties in question,

Page 20




which were proposed to be retained, whilst the proposal was compliant with the policy
regarding 45 degree lines. The Committee was advised that the detailed design at the
reserved matters stage would assess matters such as layout and design in more detail.
Officers confirmed that, were the Committee minded to do so, conditions could be
added to ensure that the outbuilding was removed and the trees were retained.

Members raised concerns that the principle of flats to accommodate twenty-one
occupants was out of character with the road in question, Officers confirmed that, as
set out in the report, there was a precedent for flatted development within The Drive,
and the development was complaint with the Council's 10% policy over flatted
developments.

Members sought clarity over the percentage of the front garden would be left as soft
landscaping, and whether that met Council policy. Officers confirmed that the front
garden met the 25% threshold for soft landscaping within the indicative layout received.

On the basis that the development complied with the Council's 10% rule for flatted
development, as well as the Council's parking policy, Members moved the officer's
recommendation with the addition of conditions relating to the removal of the
outbuilding and the retention of the tree line separating the development property and
68 The Drive. This was seconded and, when put to a vote, unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED:

1. That the application be approved; and

2. That the Head of Planning being given delegated authority to amend
conditions relating to the retention of trees on site and the removal
of the outbuilding, notwithstanding the approved plans.

40. | $S106 QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT (Agenda Item 10)
RESOLVED: That the report be noted.
41. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 11)

RESOLVED -

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report be
agreed;

2. That the Committee resolve to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of
issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

Page 21




42.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 12)

The Head of Planning and Enforcement explained to Councillors that for this item

a greater degree of delegation was sought as further breaches of control had occurred
since the report was produced; that he was seeking authority to serve notices against
all breaches of control causing harm to the appearance of the streetscene.

RESOLVED -

3. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report be
agreed;

4. That the Committee resolve to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of
issuing the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

ADDENDUM

The meeting, which commenced at 8.00 pm, closed at 8.50 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Neil Fraser on 01895 250692. Circulation of these minutes
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Pubilic.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 22




Minutes o

INGDON

LONDON

THILL

NORTH Planning Committee

3 October 2017

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), lan Edwards,
Raymond Graham, Henry Higgins, Manjit Khatra, John Oswell, Brian Stead and
Jazz Dhillon.

LBH Officers Present:

Roisin Hogan (Legal Advisor)

Edward Oteng (Strategic and Major Applications Manager)
James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement)

Alan Tilly (Transport & Aviation Manager)

Khalid Ahmed (Democratic Services Manager)

80.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Duncan Flynn with Councillor lan
Edwards substituting.

81.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

Councillor lan Edwards declared a Non-Pecuniary Interest in Agenda Item 6 - 26
Broadwood Avenue, Ruislip - 16080/APP/2017/1893, as he was a resident in
Broadwood Avenue, although he did not know the applicant. He remained in the room
and took part in discussions on the item.

82.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda
Item 3)

The minutes of the meeting on 12 September 2017 were agreed as an accurate record.

83.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)

Agenda item 7 had been withdrawn by the applicant prior to the meeting.

84.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda ltem 5)

It was confirmed that Agenda Items 1-13 were marked as Part | and would be
considered in public. Agenda Item 14 was marked as Part Il and so would be
considered in private.

Page 23




85. | 26 BROADWOOD AVENUE, RUISLIP - 16080/APP/2017/1893 (Agenda Item 6)
Officers introduced the application and provided an overview. The application sought
planning permission for part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension and
conversion of roof space to habitable use, to include 1 side dormer, 2 rear dormers, 4
front roof lights, 6 side roof lights and alterations to elevations. Reference was made to
the addendum to the report.

A petitioner addressed the Committee and objected to the application on the following
grounds:

e The overall size and height of the new building was overbearing in nature, an
intrusive form of development and was detrimental to the street scene.

e It was difficult to understand how the original house had been demolished and a
substantially enlarged house in terms of width, depth, height and breadth be
built on the site, which was significantly different from the original planning
permission received.

e Some of the detailing included within the plans were not consistent with the
extensions as built.

e There was a loss of privacy because of the increased height, length and volume
had created direct lines of sight into neighbouring properties.

e Design and materials used were not in keeping with the street scene.

e Reference was made to Condition 3 of the original application which required
materials to match the original dwelling.

The agent for the applicant was in attendance and addressed the Committee with the
following comments:

e The footprint of the whole building was in accordance with the planning
permission.

¢ No work had commenced until planning permissions had been given.

e The roof lights in the side elevation were obscure glazed and fixed shut.

e Broadwood Avenue contained a wide variety of building types so there was no
consistency.

e There was a variety of roof types in the street.

e The applicant had made every effort to work with the planning case officer and it
was accepted that the house was 30 cm higher than the planning permission
granted.

Photographs of the development were distributed by the agent of the applicant but the
Chairman explained that these had not been verified by Planning Officers.
The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.
RESOLVED - That the application be refused.

86. | 9 HARVIL ROAD, ICKENHAM - 52950/APP/2017/2470 (Agenda Item 7)

The item was withdrawn prior to the meeting.

Page 24




87.

7 HEDGESIDE ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 38605/APP/2017/2296 (Agenda Item 8)

Officers introduced the application and provided an overview. The application sought
planning permission for a part two storey, part single storey rear extension, conversion
of roof space to habitable use, porch to front, part conversion of garage and alterations
to front and rear landscaping.

A petitioner addressed the Committee and objected to the application on the following
grounds:

e The development was of an excessive size/bulk, over dominant, visually
intrusive.

e The proposal was for an 8 bedroom house to replace the four bedroom house.

e Out of keeping with the local street scene.

e There was a significant impact on 9 Hedgeside Road with a loss of light and
outlook from No.9.

e Limited side access to the building would give limited space for construction
vehicles which would impede access to Farm Road.

e Details of the objections in the officer's report were incorrect.

The Committee discussed the application and after discussion the Chairman reported
that the report did not cover all the concerns raised by the objectors. The Committee
asked that the Head of Planning and Enforcement be given delegated authority to
reconsult with the necessary associations and bring any new issues raised to the
Committee.

Reference was made to the proposed balcony and the loss of privacy which could
result from this.

It was moved, seconded, that consideration of the application be deferred for officers to
provide further information and detail for the report. When put to a vote, this was
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That consideration of the application be deferred to enable officers
to provide further information and detail in the report and the Head of Planning
and enforcement be given delegated authority to reconsult with the necessary
associations and bring any new issues raised to the Committee.

88.

LAND FORMING PART OF 14 WIELAND ROAD, NORTHWOOD -
71125/APP/2017/2541 (Agenda Item 9)

Officers introduced the application and provided an overview. The application sought
planning permission for a variation of condition 5 (Windows) of planning permission
Ref: 71125/APP/2016/360 dated 02/02/2016 (Two storey, 4-bed, detached dwelling
with habitable roof space including dormer to rear and 2 side roof lights, with
associated parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing garage and
alterations to existing access).

A petitioner addressed the Committee and objected to the application on the following
grounds:

e The windows installed were not in accordance with the conditions as originally
stipulated and were openable below 1.8m.

Page 25




e Concern was expressed that the application was for the removal of the condition
which would result in a loss of privacy to neighbouring property (no.16).

e The windows adjacent to the neighbouring property were not fully obscured and
the windows overlooked the property at no. 16.

e The orangery windows should also be obscured glazed and fixed shut which
directly faced the patio at no. 16.

e The bedroom window on the first floor to the rear of the property should have
been an obscure panel, consisting of four sections. Instead it has a clear panel
with only two sections of glass. This bedroom was therefore visible from the
garden at no.16.

e There should be full enforcement of Condition 5.

The agent for the applicant was in attendance and addressed the Committee with the
following comments:

e The applicant had never applied to remove Condition 5; the application was for a
variation of the condition.

e The windows would all be obscured glazed.

e The applicant had worked hard to comply with the objector's concerns

The Committee discussed the application and asked for clarification on the windows,
namely the distance that the windows were openable and whether they were obscured.

The Head of Planning and Enforcement asked that, subject to approval of the
application, officers be asked to determine whether the correct windows had been put
in.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote, was
agreed (5 for, 4 against).

RESOLVED - That the application be approved, subject to the Head of Planning
and Enforcement ensuring that the windows had been installed in accordance
with condition 5.

89.

42 RAISINS HILL, EASTCOTE - 27718/APP/2017/1559 (Agenda Item 10)

Officers introduced the application and provided an overview. The application sought
planning permission for a rear conservatory and the conversion of roof space to
habitable use to include 4 x side roof lights and 2 rear roof lights. Reference was made
to the addendum to the report and the revision to Condition 3.

A petitioner addressed the Committee and objected to the application on the following
grounds:

e The house had been already substantially extended and was occupied by three
generations of family. The increased occupancy would create parking problems
for the neighbours.

e The proposed loft extension was out of all proportion to the size of the roof.

¢ |n relation to the conservatory, the glazed roof and sidewalls were generally well
received, however, a request was made for an extra condition to be added to
any approval which would prevent further incremental alterations to materials
and design of the conservatory.

Page 26




The Committee discussed the application and referred to the revision of Condition 3 in
the addendum, relating to the proposed roof lights being of "Conservation type" roof
lights. In addition, the Committee agreed that an additional condition (RES 14) be
added to any approval which would prevent alterations on materials and design of the
conservatory.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved, subject to the inclusion of a
condition which would prevent alterations on materials and design of the
conservatory and the amendment to Condition 3 detailed in the addendum.

90.

9 GREENHEYS CLOSE, NORTHWOOD - 69090/APP/2017/2535 (Agenda ltem 11)

Officer introduced the application and provided an overview. The application sought
planning permission for alterations to single storey rear extension to include amended
roof design, changes to the rear elevation and installation of window to side elevation
(retrospective application). In addition there was an addendum to the report which
included an additional condition relating to the approved window in the north east
elevation facing no. 8 Greenheys Close should remain obscure glazed.

The Committee discussed the application and asked that the words "fixed structure" be
included after the "Installation of a window in the north east elevation".

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved, subject to the additional
condition detailed in the addendum relating to the approved window in the north
east elevation.

91.

BREAKSPEAR ARMS, BREAKSPEAR ROAD, SOUTH HAREFIELD -
10615/APP/2017/2377 (Agenda ltem 12)

Officer introduced the application and provided an overview. The application sought
planning permission for a single storey extension, involving the removal of decking.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved.

92.

TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO.761 (TPO 761): 68 WALLINGTON CLOSE,
RUISLIP (Agenda Item 13)

The Committee was provided with a report which requested consideration on whether
to confirm or not TPO 761 at 68 Wallington Close, Ruislip.

RESOLVED - That approval be given to the confirmation of TPO 761.

Page 27




93.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 14)
RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in the report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.32 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250 833. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 28




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 53 WIELAND ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension and demolition of
garage.

LBH Ref Nos: 28044/APP/2017/2249

Drawing Nos: 5369-A103 E
5369/A102 F
5369/A100 A
TS15-332T/2
TS15/332T/3
TS15-332T/1

Date Plans Received: 20/06/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 20/06/2017
Date Application Valid: 03/07/2017

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site comprises a period detached property situated on the South Eastern
side of Wieland Road. The property benefits from a good sized landscaped front garden
set behind a well established hedge. It has a central pathway leading between two lawned
areas to the front door. To the side there is a driveway, which can accommodate 2 cars
and leads to a detached single garage. To the rear is a large landscaped garden enclosed
with hedges.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising of two storey
detached properties, set on generous plots.

The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and lies within the Gatehill Farm
Estate Area of Special Local Character.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks permission for the erection of a two storey side/rear extension. The
proposed side extension measures 3.05 m in width and 12.2 m in depth, including a rear
projection of 4 m. It should be stressed that the big change between this application and
the 2015/2016 application is the reduction of the two storey side extension (by over 1m
width and 2m depth) so it is now policy compliant dimensions and leaves a bigger gap to
the side boundary.

The extension then returns across the full width of the rear elevation (15.25 m including the
side extension) and is set beneath an extended roof of a height to match the existing. This
includes two rear hipped projections with a valley between. There is a small section of
single storey to the front of the garage and level with the existing front projection which has
a crown roof detail of 3.6 m in height.

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



1.3 Relevant Planning History
28044/APP/2015/4173 53 Wieland Road Northwood

Part two storey, part single storey side extension and two storey rear extension

Decision Date: 14-01-2016 Refused Appeal:
28044/APP/2016/2888 53 Wieland Road Northwood

Two storey side/rear extension

Decision Date: 06-10-2016 Withdrawn Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

28044/APP/2016/2888 - Two storey side/rear extension (withdrawn)
28044/APP/.2015/4173 - Part two storey, part single storey side extension and two storey
rear extension (refused). The proposal included a side extension measures 4m wide by
14.23m deep, including a 6m deep rear projection beyond the rear wall of the original
dwelling.

The 2015 application was refused on the basis of the scale, bulk and design of the
proposal, the impact on the neighbouring property and the closing of the significant gap
between the properties.

Both the 2015 and 2016 applications involved large two storey side extensions of 4m width
and 14.2 m depth with a rear projection of 6m. This aspect of the proposals in particular
caused concern. The 2016 application would have been refused permission (given it had
exactly the same size harmful two storey side extension) had the applicant not withdrawn it
(the proposal was subject to a published committee report).

2, Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

6 neighbours and the Gatehill Residents Association were consulted for a period of 21 days
expiring on the 8 August 2017. A site notice was also erected on the lamp post on the
junction of Wieland Road and Elgood Avenue.

There was 1 response received from planning representative for the Gateshill Residents
Association (GRA) who raised the following issues:

- The GRA policy is to object to submissions which are not clearly within LBH planning
policies to help preserve the Estate.

- The proposed front roof extension/alteration takes away the original architecture of this
values 1920;s house and thus will be detrimental to the street scene and the wider
Gateshill Farm Estate area of Special Local Character.

- We object to the second storey side extension as its ugly design disrupts that of the
original house and so would be detrimental to the street scene and the wider ASLC.

- We welcome the demolition of the garage and its integration into the main body of the
house, thus increasing the side flank boundary with no. 51 to 1.5 m.

- However we note the roof form on the right hand side of the front elevation has been
extended to replace the current central flat roof dormer of the bathroom. This dormer is
very much part of the character of the original house.

- We also consider that the front left hand extension over the garage finished with a barge

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



board is odd and detracting but understand this is done to maximise floor space on the first
floor.

- Should the Planning Department be minded to approve this application, we would point
out the due to the narrow width of Wieland Road, LBH standard conditions are inadequate
and some not appropriate as they reflect the situation in respect of adopted road not private
road.

- We respectively remind you the verges are owned by the GRA not the applicant.

- We would request any approval include the following additional conditions;

- An appropriate hoarding be erected on the site boundary before work starts and
maintained until completion. Access to the site shall be via a gate in the position of the
existing carriage crossing.

- All materials delivered to and spoil from the site be stored within the site, behind the
hoarding.

- All vehicles involved with the site be parked within the site boundary.

- All vehicles delivering to the site must avoid damaging the road and verges belonging to
the GRA, with any accidental damage being repaired immediately.

- A route for HGV's is agreed with the GRA before work starts and should this be ignored
then the Company involved will be dismissed immediately. Vehicles considered oversized
for the Estate road shall not be employed.

- The garage on the plans should remain in use as a garage and not be allowed a change
of use to a habitable room.

A petition of 22 signatures against the proposal was also received.

Officer response:

Issues of landownership are not material planning considerations and are a civil issue to be
resolved between interested parties. Any subsequent grant of planning approval does not
override any other legislation or rights of ownership or right of access or the ability to
prohibit access. In consideration of a planning application, Local Planning Authorities
should consider whether otherwise unacceptable development could be made acceptable
through the use of conditions. Planning conditions can only be imposed where they are:

. necessary;

. relevant to planning and;

. to the development to be permitted;

. enforceable;

. precise and;

. reasonable in all other respects

Some of the proposed conditions put forward by the GRA relate to access and potential
damage to the road and verges which relate to construction management and wording
requiring dismissal iof companies goes far beyind the powers of the Local Plannign
Authority. The suggested conditions also go beyond the full list of criteria the Council
imposes on construction management conditions used on the very largest major
development sites (where very large construction compunds have to be erected and
massive cranes used; which would not apply to extensions to a family dwellinghouse).
However the Council's ASBI team have highlighted to the Planning team a growing concern
regarding the wide verges in the Gateshill and Copsewood Estates being damaged by
developers and difficulty both ASBI officers and the relevant resident associations for the
two estates have in preventing damage occuring unless some form of pre-commencement
construction management condition is imposed. A bespoke construction management
condition is therefore recommended that does not request details that are disproportionate
to the scale of development or breach the condition tests; but does seek to obtain pre-
commencement clarification of how the grass verge will be protected.

DO WN -

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



Trees/Landscaping - No objection and no need for landscaping conditions.

Highways - There is an existing vehicular crossover to the site with a detached garage and
driveway parking. Under the latest proposals the existing garage is to be demolished and
replaced with an integral garage within the new extensions. The changes to the property
are unlikely to create significant levels of additional traffic. The existing crossover is used to
create a hardstanding area where cars can be parked. The new garage can be used for
cycle parking. The existing property should have refuse/recycling storage facilities which
will be used with the extension in place. On the basis of the above comments | do not have
significant highway concerns over the above application.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the visual
amenities of the surrounding area and the Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local
Character, the impact on residential amenity of the neighbouring dwellings and provision of
acceptable residential amenity for the application property.

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that all new developments should achieve a high quality of design in all new
buildings and the public realm contributes to community cohesion and a sense of place.
Policies BE5, BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) states that the layout and appearance of new development should
"harmonise with the existing street scene or other features of the area." The NPPF (2012)
notes the importance of achieving design which is appropriate to its context stating that
'Permission should be refused for development of poor design that fails to take the
opportunities available for improving the character and quality of an area and the way it
functions.'

HDAS advises that extensions should always be designed so as to appear 'subordinate’ to
the original house. Rear extensions will only be allowed where there is no significant over-
dominance, overshadowing, loss of outlook or daylight. In particular, a two storey rear
extension should not protrude out too far from the rear wall of the original house and should
not extend beyond a 45 degree line of sight from adjacent first floor windows. If this can be
achieved, then the maximum depth of 4 m for a detached property should not be exceeded.
The width of a side extension should be considerably less than the original house and be
between half and two thirds of the main house. Furthermore Policy BE22 requires all two
storey side extensions within the Gatehill Farm Estate to be a minimum of 1.5 m from the
boundary on all levels. The properties within Gatehill Farm are set within spacious plots
and the set in distances assist in retaining this spacious character and visual separation.
For single storey extensions the roof height should not exceed 3.4 m at the highest point.
This proposal is a significant reduction in scale to the previously refused scheme
(28044/APP/2015/4173) and brings almost every aspect of the proposed development
within HDAS guidance. The 3m width of the two storey side extension ensures that a 1.5m
gap is achieved from the side boundary in accordance with Policy BE22.

The only possible deviation from HDAS guidance relates to the single storey element to the
front of the integrated garage. HDAS does not give specific dimension criteria for front
extensions. If the garage projection had been a single storey rear or side extension the roof
form would not have strictly been in compliance with HDAS due to its height and fact that it
extends upto the cill level of the first floor window. To achieve internal floor areas and
sufficient size for the garage a slightly unsual roof form has resulted, including a parapet
feature. In officers view this roof form is not harmful and would be integrated with the large
two storey extension by virtue of the same materials being used. In the context of the
dwelling as a whole this design is not considered unacceptable, not least as the key criteria
officers which wished achieved through the re-submission (strict complaince with policy
BE22) is fully achieved.

Concern has been raised over the extension of the roof form on the right hand side of the
front elevation to replace the current central flat roof dormer of the bathroom. However,
there is no extension of the roof and the flat roof dormer is retained above the main
entrance.

As such it is considered that the proposal would appear subordinate and would respect the
architectural character and appearance of the original dwelling and the wider area of
Special Local Character. Therefore the proposal would comply with the requirements of
Policies BES, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Policy BE20 states that buildings should be laid out to allow adequate daylight to penetrate

and amenities of existing houses safeguarded. Both the adjacent properties extend further
to the rear than the application site and the proposed extension would not project further

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



than either of these dwellings. Given the degree of separation, and that the proposed
extensions would not compromise a 45 degree line of sight from the neighbouring
windows, it is considered that the proposed development would not cause any undue loss
of daylight, sunlight or visual intrusion to either of these properties.

Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to protect privacy. There are 2 roof windows proposed on the side elevations but as
these will serve bathrooms they could be conditioned to be obscure glazed and fixed shut
below 1.8 m. It is therefore considered there would be no additional loss of privacy to that
already existing. As such, the proposal would comply with the requirements of Policies
BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Paragraph 5.13 of Residential Extensions. HDAS: Residential Extensions requires
sufficient garden space to be retained as a consequence of an extension. The property is
situated within a spacious plot and adequate garden space would be retained.

The proposal incorporates a new integral garage which replaces the detached garage to be
demolished and provides a new driveway to the front, which would accommodate
sufficient parking provision.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 5369/A102 F and
5369/A103 E.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed
in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 51 and 55 Wieland
Road.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 HOG6 Obscure Glazing

The rooflights facing 51 Wieland Road shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass
and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so
long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 OM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) Measures to ensure that grass verges and landscaped areas to the front of the
application site are not damaged through the construction process.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of the
demolition and construction process.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the wide grass verge and landscaped areas that are an
important visual characteristic of the Gateshill Estate Area of Special local character in
accordance with Policies BE5, BE13 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2016). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



AM14
BES
BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

LPP 3.5

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for
the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right
to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of
the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of
discrimination).

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy
for London consolidated with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance

New development and car parking standards.

New development within areas of special local character

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

(2016) Quality and design of housing developments

HDAS-E)> Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary

Planning Document, adopted December 2008

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge of footpaths on private roads during construction.
Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause
damage to a private road and where possible alternative routes should be taken to
avoid private roads. The applicant may be required to make good any damage
caused.

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall
only be carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday
and between the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works
shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's
Best Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction
and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under
Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above,
and by means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



hcio

he End House

esselle

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

53 Wieland Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
28044/APP/2017/2249 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
October 2017

North page 41

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PINCIO GATE END NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 4-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace, involving
demolition of existing bungalow.

LBH Ref Nos: 8954/APP/2017/2400

Drawing Nos: Topographical Survey
PGE_LSP_001
PGE_SV_002
PGE_ELV_003
PGE_G&L_003

Date Plans Received: 03/07/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/07/2017
1. SUMMARY

The site is within the development area as defined within Hillingdon Local Plan - Part Two
Saved Policies (2012). It is also within the Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local
Character where Policy BEG states that new houses should be constructed on building
plots of a similar average width as surrounding residential development; be constructed
on a similar building line and be of a similar scale, form and proportion as adjacent
houses; and reflect the materials, design features and architectural style predominant in
the area and sufficient architectural variety must be achieved within new development in
order to retain the areas' characteristics of large individually designed houses.

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to
harmonise with the existing street scene and Policy BE19 states that the LPA will seek to
ensure that new development within residential areas compliments or improves the
amenity and the character of the area. Policy BE24 states that the proposals should
protect the privacy of the occupiers and their neighbours.

The proposal involves a one to one replacement and is therefore acceptable in principle.
However, it is considered that the proposed development by reason of its overall size,
scale, bulk, height and design, would result in a cramped development which would fail to
harmonise with the architectural composition of the adjoining dwellings and would be
detrimental to the character, appearance and visual amenities of the street scene and the
wider Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character.

In addition, it is considered that the proposed development, by virtue of its size, scale, bulk
and proximity, would be detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining dwelling 'Woodcote'
by reason of over-dominance, overshadowing, visual intrusion and loss of outlook.

It is therefore recommended that the application be refused.

The application has been referred to the Committee for determination as a result of a
petition objecting to the proposals.

2. RECOMMENDATION

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its overall size, scale, bulk, height and design,
would result in a cramped development which would fail to harmonise with the
architectural composition of the adjoining dwellings and would be detrimental to the
character, appearance and visual amenities of the street scene and the wider Gate Hill
Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to
Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), Policies BE5, BE6, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS: Residential Extensions (December 2008)
and Residential Layouts (July 2006)

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development, by virtue of its size, scale, bulk and proximity, would be
detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining occupiers of Woodcote by reason of
overdominance, overshadowing, visual intrusion and loss of outlook. Therefore the
proposal would be contrary to policies BE19 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Documents HDAS: Residential Extensions. (December 2008) and Residential
Layouts (July 2006)

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated
with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

4

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. The
Council's supports pre-application discussions in order to ensure that the applicant has
been given every opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered
favourably. We have however been unable to seek solutions to problems arising from the
application as the principal of the proposal is clearly contrary to our statutory policies and
negotiation could not overcome the reasons for refusal.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is located at Gate End, Northwood, which is a cul-de-sac. The site is located in the
Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character and also falls within the 'Developed
Area' as defined within the Hillingdon Local Plan - Part Two Saved Policies (2012).

The land is currently occupied by a detached bungalow, which is one of only two on Gate
End. The application property is a narrow plot, in comparison to neighbouring and
surrounding properties. The bungalow is set back from the highway behind a large front
garden with drive.

The ground level rises gradually to the North East from the front to the rear of the site. The
neighbouring property to the North West of the site, "Woodcote" is on a ground level
approximately 1 metre lower than the application property. The dwellings are separated by
a single-storey garage within the curtilage of 'Woodcote'. The side of 'Woodcote' is
relatively open to the common boundary, with generally low level and sparse natural
screening. The neighbouring property to the South East of the site, 'Hurley', is set within a

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



much larger site and natural screening between the site and this dwelling is much more
effective. Within 'Hurley' there are two outbuildings adjacent to the shared boundary, the
main house is sited centrally within the site away from the application property. The
majority of the properties on Gate End consist of two-storey detached dwellings, of varying
style and design. The site lies within the area of Tree Preservation Order (TPO) 171.

The recent dismissed appeal concerning application 8954/APP/2016/3505 involved
discussion of how the very modest plot width for the application site differes from the rest
of Gate End and how important this is for decision making:

'Located within the small, leafy cul-de-sac of Gate End, the appeal site comprises a
detached bungalow known as 'Pinicio’ sited on a plot of around 12.5m to 13.6m in width,
with an overall site area of around 622m?. Based on the appellant's evidence, this is
considerably smaller than the other houses on Gate End. Indeed, whilst 'Pinicio’ was
originally planned with a rectangular

layout that reflects the wider estate, and has a depth similar to other properties on Gate
End, it remains considerably narrower than the majority of the adjacent plots. Only 'The
End House' is of lesser width. Furthermore, 'Pinicio’' has a footprint of around 155m?2,
resulting in a dwelling

to plot ratio of 1:4. Only 'Garnside' achieves such a dense arrangement, with the other
properties ranging from ratios of 1:5 to 1:9.5. Moreover, the appellants calculations appear
to omit reference to the adjacent 'Hurley' and 'Elleselle’ opposite both of which are large
detached houses on substantial plots of much greater scale than the remainder of Gate
End. As aresult, it is clear

that the smaller plot and dense arrangement of 'Pinicio’ stands in contrast to the prevailing
pattern of development within the immediate area.'

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme involves erection of a two storey, 4-bed, detached dwelling with
habitable roofspace involving demolition of existing bungalow.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

8954/APP/2016/3505 Pincio Gate End Northwood

Two storey, 4-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace involving demolition of existing

bungalow
Decision: 14-03-2017 Refused Appeal: 11-10-2017 Dismissed
8954/APP/2016/405 Pincio Gate End Northwood

Raising and enlargement of roof to create first floor, incorporating front in-fill extension at grounc
floor level involving demolition of existing conservatory, with 1 front dormer and 1 rear dormer, 4
side rooflights to form sun tunnels, conversion of integral garage to habitable use and alteration:
to doors and fenestration on the South East Elevation

Decision: 20-04-2016 Refused

8954/PRC/2016/92 Pincio Gate End Northwood

Replace existing bungalow with new two storey dwelling

Decision: 27-07-2016 OBJ

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



8954/TRE/2003/65 Pincio Gate End Northwood
TREE SURGERY TO ONE OAK (T52) ON TPO 171

Decision: 20-08-2003 NFA

8954/TRE/2015/48 Pincio Gate End Northwood
To carry out tree surgery, including a crown reduction by 2-3m to Oak (T52) on TPO 171

Decision: 16-04-2015 Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning Application Reference: 8954/APP/2016/3505 Dated 14.03.2017 for proposed two
storey, 4-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace involving demolition of existing
bungalow, Was refused for the following reasons:-

(1) The proposed development by reason of its overall size, scale, bulk, height and design,
would result in a cramped development which would fail to harmonise with the architectural
composition of the adjoining dwellings and would be detrimental to the character,
appearance and visual amenities of the street scene and the wider Gate Hill Farm Estate
Area of Special Local Character. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies BE1
and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012),
Policies BE5, BEG, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions

(2) The proposed development, by virtue of its size, scale, bulk and proximity, would be
detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining occupiers of Woodcote by reason of
overdominance, overshadowing, visual intrusion and loss of outlook. Therefore the
proposal would be contrary to policies BE19 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

The refused scheme is the subject of a very recent appeal decision (12 October) where
the inspector completely concurred with the Councils refusal reasons. The inspector
stated that the proposed dwelling:

'.. would appear unduly cramped within in its plot, in stark contrast to the open and
spacious character of the area, and thus would result in a discordant and obtrusive feature
within the street scene.' The Inspector also considered that ..'the proposal would have a
harmful effect on the living conditions of the occupiers of Woodcote with particular regard
to outlook and light'.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



PT1.BE1
PT1.HEA1

(2012) Built Environment
(2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BEZ23

BE24

BES
HDAS-LAY

LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 7.4
NPPF
NPPF1
NPPF6
NPPF7

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
New development within areas of special local character

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

(2015) Increasing housing supply

(2015) Optimising housing potential

(2015) Quality and design of housing developments
(2015) Housing Choice

(2015) Local character

National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
NPPF - Requiring good design

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees
Neighbours were notified on 07/07/2017 and a site notice was displayed 13/07/2017.

By the expiry of the consultation period 7 letters of objections had been received along with a petition
objecting to the application proposal; the objections raised the following grounds:

- The dwelling is of excessive scale and height and covers almost the width of the plot, and extends
deep into the garden.

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



- The new dwelling will not be sympathetic to the surrounding street and will appear at odds with the
Estate and the Area of Special Local Character.

- The development will be overbearing, visually intrusive and will result in loss of privacy and light to
habitable rooms of '"Woodcote' and by reason of scale will result in loss of privacy to dwellings to the
rear.

- The development will not deliver sufficient landscaping and too much hard surface to the front .

- The development is similar to that previously refused.

- Development will potentially allow overlooking to 28 Gatehill Road.

The Gatehill Residents Association object on the all of the above grounds and highlight that the
verges are owned by the GRA, not the applicant. The submitted Garden and Landscaping diagram
does not differentiate between the GRA owned land and that owned by the applicant. Alterations to
GRA owned land requires consent from the GRA.

The ground of objections are considered in the main body of the report. Had the application been
considered acceptable further consideration would have been given to conditions or informatives to
address the GRA concerns regarding the ownership of the verge, but for the reasons set out in the
report the application is recommended for refusal.

Internal Consultees

Trees and Landscape - no objections subject to standard conditions.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is within the developed area as defined within Hillingdon Local Plan - Part Two
Saved Policies (2012). It is a one-for-one replacement but not like for like. The principle of
a residential dwelling on the subject land is acceptable.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

It is not considered that the density of development is highly relevant to consideration of
applications for a single dwelling where the assessment should be based more on the
actual impacts of the proposal, however it is noted that the proposal would not change the
density of development of the site which would continue to be a single dwelling.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site is not located within a Conservation Area, or an archaeological priority
area, nor would the proposal affect the setting of any listed buildings.

Consideration of the impact on the Gate Hill Farm Area of Special Local Character is
contained within the 'Impact on the character and appearance of the area' section of this
report.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The site is not within the Green Belt.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The main issues for consideration relate to the impact of the proposed development upon
the site, neighbouring dwellings and the character of the street scene.

Policy 7.4 of the London Plan (2016) states, "Development should have regard to the form,
function, and structure of an area, place or street and the scale, mass and orientation of
surrounding buildings. It should improve an area's visual or physical connection with natural
features."

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



Policy BE13 of The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to
harmonise with the existing street scene or other features of the area which the local
planning authority considers it desirable to retain or enhance. Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states "the local planning
authority will seek to ensure that new development within residential areas complements or
improves the amenity and character of the area".

The Local Planning Authority (LPA) places great reliance upon the positive impacts of good
design and the role it can play upon character and appearance of a place. The UDP
Policies work together to ensure that through good design development, in terms of visual
impact and appearance, are in-keeping, blends and harmonises with the prevailing
character and appearance of the site and surrounding. This is of particular importance
within areas of great sensitivity due to the special character of the Gatehill Farm Estate
Area and visual setting.

The proposed development falls within the Gate Hill Farm Area of Special Local Character.
Policy BE6 states that within the area of special local character at Gate Hill Farm and
Copsewood Estates... New houses should:-

- Be constructed on building plots of a similar average width as surrounding residential
development;

- Be constructed on a similar building line (formed by the front main walls of existing
houses) and be of a similar scale, form and proportion as adjacent houses; and reflect the
materials, design features and architectural style predominant in the area and sufficient
architectural variety must be achieved within new development in order to retain the areas’
characteristics of large individually designed houses.

Consideration against policy and guidance:

The existing dwelling is a detached bungalow set on a narrow plot. The width of the
proposed dwelling would be approximately 9.5 metres. It is understood that the plot
previously formed part of neighbouring curtilages of Woodcote and Hurley. A key
characteristic of the area is one in which two-storey dwellings sit within spacious plots. The
plots in the locality are a variety of sizes and widths and the applicant has indicated in the
Design and Access Statement other plots which are considered to be similar.

In order to achieve an acceptable scheme it is not sufficient just to meet a technical
standard. Proper regard must be given to the specific character of the plot and the
proposals and the overall impact on the character of the area. In this regard, it is noted
that the plot is narrower than any other in the Gate End cul-de-sac. It is also noted that
other dwellings have single storey elements which form part of the overall width. In this
case, the proposal is two-storey across the whole frontage which leads to a cramped and
incongrious form of development.

Whilst the minimum distance to the boundary is achieved, the proposal involves two storey
very deep development and a large building set. 'Woodcote', to the North West, set on a
narrow plot, has a single-storey garage which is located close to the common boundary.
There is also a single-storey outbuilding to the rear of the main dwelling, in close proximity
to the common boundary. In this regard, the very deep two-storey development would be
only 1.5 metres from these buildings As such the limited gap is emphasised by the two-
storey nature and overall height of the proposals. Although the two storey element has

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



been reduced in depth by 2 metres from the previous refusal the perception of a cramped
development still remains. Given this relationship there appears to be limited scope for
additional natural landscape to soften the impact whilst leaving sufficient space around the
proposed dwelling.

Paragraph 11.2 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions (December 2008) gives guidance on
how car parking in front gardens should be approached. It states the importance of
avoiding losing the feeling of enclosure and definition between pavement and private space.
Under guidance also in paragraph 11.2 of the HDAS: Residential Extensions(December
2008), the LPA would normally expect at least 25% of the front garden to be maintained for
soft landscaping and planting. The existing dwelling has a lawn and mature landscaping to
the front. As the existing property is single-storey, the overall landscape is effective in
providing screening and assists the overall green appearance of the area. The revised
proposal achieves at least 25% soft landscaping and is considered to be acceptable on
this sole point.

As such it is considered that the proposed development by reason of its overall size, scale,
bulk, height and design, would result in a cramped development which would fail to
harmonise with the architectural composition of the adjoining dwellings and would be
detrimental to the character, appearance and visual amenities of the street scene and the
wider Gate Hill Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character. Therefore the proposal would
be contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic
Policies (November 2012), Policies BE5, BE6, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS: Residential Extensions (December
2008) and Residential Layouts (July 2006)
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) state that new buildings should not result in loss of residential amenity
due to the loss of daylight sunlight and that an adequate outlook should be maintained.
Furthermore, the siting, scale and bulk should not be overbearing upon neighbouring
properties.

The proposed dwelling is approximately 14.86 metres deep with a maximum height of
approximately 9.5 metres. The proposed development would be in close proximity to the
neighbouring property 'Woodcote'. The boundary between Woodcote and the woodcote
proposed development is relatively open with limited natural landscaping. 'Woodcote' is
also on lower ground than the application site.

There are a number of windows situated on the South Eastern flank elevation of
'Woodcote'. Being South East facing these windows benefit from morning sun. The
proposed development incorporates obscure glass first floor windows which would avoid
any material loss of privacy. In the event of planning permission being granted, it would be
appropriate to impose a condition retaining the obscure glazing and preventing further
openings.

The overall depth and height of the development, especially taking into account the higher
level of the application site, means that occupiers of 'Woodcote' are likely to experience a
harmful loss of outlook, overbearing and overshadowing impacts. It is accepted that the
development meets the 45 degree requirement and will not result in material loss of light.
As such, the development is considered to be unacceptable and contrary to policy BE21 of
the Hillingdon Local - Plan Part Two Saved Policies (2012).

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



'Hurley', which is the neighbouring property to the South East of the proposed dwelling,
benefits by having strong mature screening within the curtilage of the property. Again,
obscure glazing is proposed at first floor in the side elevations. It is not considered that the
proposed development would result in a material loss of amenity for that dwelling.

The majority of the windows face over the rear garden or to the front. In terms of the rear
facing windows, these form a normal relationship with adjoining properties. Whilst some
views of the rear gardens of '"Woodcote' or 'Hurley' may be possible, these would be
towards the bottom end of gardens and would not result in a material loss of privacy for
occupiers of those dwellings.

Existing developments to the rear of the dwelling to the North and around to the East are
well-screened and at a substantial distance. Existing developments to the South West are
across the street and the proposal will not have a detrimental impact. Similarly the nature
of the windows at first floor and higher, the use of obscure glazing and the distances
involved, quite apart from intervening landscaping, do not suggest there is a reason for
refusal in respect of properties such as 28 Gatehill Road to the North West.

Neighbour impact was comprehensively considered by the Planning Inspector who was
clearly very concerned at the impact on Woodcote:

... 'Nevertheless, the dwelling would have a depth of around 17m at first floor level and a
maximum height of around 9.5m at a distance of around 1.5m from the shared boundary. It
would therefore be in particularly close proximity to the ground floor living room window in
'Woodcote' and would sit at a slightly higher level the adjacent property due the incline of
Gate End. As such, it would

appear as a dominant and largely unrelieved mass of built form in the outlook of the ground
floor living room window. Whilst | note that room is open to a hallway from the front door, it
does not benefit from any other windows and when in the room, residents would have no
other available outlook than the window in question. In my view, the outlook from this
window would become

unduly oppressive for neighbouring occupiers. Furthermore, the window is east facing and
the Daylight and Sunlight Report provided by the appellant indicates that the ratio of direct
daylight falling upon the window would not meet the appropriate levels of reduction within
the BRE

guidance. Whilst the reduction in daylight distribution within the room would be within
suitable guidelines, the levels of sunlight would not and this would further result in
oppressive conditions for occupiers within that room. | conclude, therefore, that, the
proposal would have a harmful effect on the living conditions of the occupiers of Woodcote
with particular regard to outlook and light. As such, the proposal would conflict with UDP
Policies BE19 and BE21 which state that development should complement amenity and
new buildings should not result in a significant loss of residential amenity.'

Although the revised dwelling has a reduced depth it is the same distance from the site
boundary, therefore although the impact on Woodcote is slightly reduced, officers
nonetheless still have concerns that the proposal will be uneighbourly and have an
unacceptable impact on the amenity of the occupiers of that dwelling. The adverse impact
on the living room which concerned the appela inspector would still apply.

In conclusion it is considered that the proposed development, by virtue of its size, scale,
bulk and proximity, would be detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining occupiers of
Woodcote by reason of overdominance, overshadowing, visual intrusion and loss of
outlook. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to policies BE19 and BE21 of the

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



7.09

7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's
adopted Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS: Residential Extensions. (December
2008) and Residential Layouts (July 2006)

Living conditions for future occupiers

Policy BE23 seeks to ensure residential development provides adequate external amenity
space. Private amenity space is addressed in paragraph 4.15 of the HDAS Residential
Layouts (HDAS LAY (2006)), which requires a minimum of 100 sq metres external usable
and private amenity space for a 4+ bed 5-person dwelling. The retained space significantly
exceeds this and it is considered the proposed development would satisfy policy BE23 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Policies and HDAS LAY (2006).

The Mayor's Housing Standards Policy MALP (March 2016), sets out a minimum internal
space requirements for residential dwellings and these standards are also met.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The application site is set back some considerable distance from the highway. the
proposed hard-standing would comfortably accommodate two or more vehicles. It is
considered that proposed dwelling would satisfy parking requirements set out in table 6.13
of The London Plan (2016) and policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved Policies (November 2012) and HDAS LAY (2006).

Urban design, access and security

Urban design issues are considered elsewhere within the report. The proposal raises no
material access or security issues.
Disabled access

Not applicable.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The application is below the threshold at which affordable housing should be sought under
Policy 3A.10 of the London Plan and the Council's adopted Planning Obligations SPD, nor
is it considered that a higher level of development could be achieved on this site.
Accordingly, the proposal does not give rise to the need for affordable housing provision for
a development of this size and consideration of these matters is not necessary.

Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

This site is covered by TPO 171. There is a large, mature, protected Oak at the end of the
rear garden. It is far enough away from the proposals to be unaffected (directly) by the
proposal and planning conditions could be used to prevent damage to that tree during the
construction process.The scheme would result in the loss of large amounts soft
landscaping. The impact of this is considered in more detail under paragraph 7.04.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this location.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised by objectors have been addressed in the earlier sections of the report.
Planning Obligations

The proposal would not necessitate the provision of planning obligations.

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012),
requires that where developments generate the need for additional facilities, financial
contributions will be sought. Infrastructure Levy (Amendment) Regulations 2011. The
Council adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) on August 1st 2014 and the
Hillingdon CIL charge for residential developments is £95 per square metre of additional
floorspace. This is in addition to the Mayoral CIL charge of £35 per sq metre.

The proposal produces a net increase of 172 square metres. The applicant has claimed a
self-build exemption. In the absence of this the proposal presently calculated would attract
a CIL Liability of:

Hillingdon CIL £19,856.20
Mayoral CIL £7,774.71
Total CIL £27,630.91
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION

The site is within the Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character where Policy
BEG of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states
that new houses should be constructed on building plots of a similar average width as
surrounding residential development; be constructed on a similar building line and be of a
similar scale, form and proportion as adjacent houses; and reflect the materials, design
features and architectural style predominant in the area and sufficient architectural variety
must be achieved within new development in order to retain the areas' characteristics of
large individually designed houses.

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise
with the existing street scene and Policy BE19 states that the LPA will seek to ensure that
new development within residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and the
character of the area. Policy BE24 states that the proposals should protect the privacy of
the occupiers and their neighbours.

The proposal involves a one to one replacement and is therefore acceptable in principle.
However, it is considered that the proposal would result in a cramped development which
would be detrimental to the character, appearance and visual amenities of the street scene
and the wider Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character. It is also considered
that the development would be detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining dwelling
'Woodcote' by reason of over-dominance, overshadowing and loss of outlook.

It is therefore recommended that the application be refused.

11. Reference Documents

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon's HDAS 'Residential Layouts' Supplementary Planning Document (adopted July
2006)

Supplementary Planning Document ‘Accessible Hillingdon' (January 2010)

London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Cris Lancaster Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



"l

Hurley

GatehursZ7 he End House

Ellesselle

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
o Pincio Gate End Residents Services
For identification purposes only. Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the i . . ] .
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 8954/APP/2017/2400 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey North Page 57 October 2017 (-]\PI LLINGDON

100019283 LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Building Control, Sport & Green Spaces

Address LAND BETWEEN 2 & 6 WOODSIDE ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Details pursuant to conditions 3 (Materials), 5 (Obscure Glazing), 8 (Levels),
11 (Method Statement) and 13 (Landscaping) of the Secretary of State's
Appeal Decision Ref: APP/R5510/W/17/3171932 dated 28-07-2017 (LBH Ref:
70377/APP/2016/4221 dated 06-03-2017) (Two storey, 3-bed dwelling with
habitable roofspace, parking and amenity space and installation of vehicular
crossover to front)

LBH Ref Nos: 70377/APP/2017/2956

Drawing Nos: Schedule of Materials September 2017 Rev. B
Method Statement Received 03-10-2017
1251/P/6
1251/BR/101

Date of receipt: 14/08/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/08/2017

1. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

This is an application to discharge conditions 3 (Materials), 5 (Obscure Glazing), 8
(Levels), 11 (Method Statement) and 13 (Landscaping) of the Secretary of State's
Appeal Decision Ref: APP/R5510/W/17/3171932 dated 28-07-2017 (LBH Ref:
70377/APP/2016/4221) for the development of a two storey, 3-bed dwelling with
habitable roofspace, parking and amenity space and installation of vehicular
crossover to front.

a Petition has been received from the Gatehill Residents Association Planning
Representative. This objects to the discharge of conditions on the following grounds
as summarised below:

1. The Gatehill Farm Estate is an ASLC designated as having particular planning
regulations and its private road with associated grass verges are owned as private
land by Trustees on behalf of the Association.

2. GRA policy is to object to submissions which are not clearly within LBH planning
policies in order to help preserve the nature, look and feel of the Estate. We believe
that the Estate's detached houses in the context of plots as originally laid out in
1924, with trees and greenery, to the front and back, are an integral part of the
charm and attraction of the area. We believe the retention of these features and the
protection of views to them is to the benefit of all residents.

3. The Officer's report for 70377/APP/2016/4221 recommended approval subject to
conditions for landscaping.

4. Planning permission was granted on Appeal APP/R5510/W/17/3171932. The
Planning Inspector also listed a number of comments and conditions to
landscaping.

5. We have reviewed Drawing no. 1251/BR/101 Site Layout Plan and find that the
applicant has blatantly ignored the requirements made in both the Officer's report
and the Inspector's Decision Notice. The hardstanding to the front is excessive and

will

be detrimental to the character and appearance of the GFE. The applicant must

Page 2 of £

Page 59



reduce the car park area and increase the area of soft planting to a minimum of
25%. Planting in pots and troughs must not qualify as part of the 25% requirement.
6. The applicant must be made to replace the hedge the front with mature species,
as they have already wilfully removed an existing mature hedge for no good reason
and now intends to remove the rest of it.

7. Similarly the replacement for missing TPO 99 must entail a mature tree not a
young sapling.

8. We also note from the site layout plan that the applicant intends to drastically
'trim back' the existing mature North boundary hedge. We object as this has the
potential to damage the hedge and result in it dying. This would also impact on the
privacy of no. 6 Woodside Road, contrary to the Inspectors comments.

9. The 1.8 m high close board fence between 2 & 6 and no, 2 Woodside Road is
contrary to Policy BE6. This is a boundary fence and must not be considered as pd.
10. We therefore require that a Condition be placed requiring this close board fence
to be removed and replaced with an open pile wire or hedge to meet policy
requirements.

11. We do not agree that privacy level 4 as proposed provides an adequate degree
of privacy to no. 6. Only completely obscure windows of the maximum level 5 are
acceptable.

12. If the GRA subsequently identify the site levels are incorrect we will write an
addendum to this submission.

2 responses to this petition have been received from the Applicant and their agent,
which advise, as summarised below:

1. We are surprised to receive a petition against a details application and find it a
huge waste of time and money for the council and committee members to deal
with. The Conservation Officer and Landscape Officer have been consulted and
where required we will amend our proposal to obtain their approval.

2. With regard to the landscaping properties 6, 8 and 8a all have driveways that
exceed 75% hard surfacing. For the record our drive covers 61.5% (75 m2) of the
property frontage (120 m2).

3. We have agreed to replace the hedging to the front of the site with semi mature
planting and this has been deemed acceptable by the Landscape Officer. Our client
has agreed to change the hedging to a mature Wax leaf Privet - Ligustrum
Japonicum to appease the residents if this is acceptable to the Landscape Officer.
4. TPO 99 was removed before our client purchased the site. We have proposed a
flowering cherry and a silver birch to the front of the site and this has also been
deemed acceptable. The trimming of the hedge will be carried out by a certified
arborist to ensure no harm will come to the hedge.

5. Our client has agreed to remove the fence and replace this with a new mature
hedge.

6. We have proposed level 4 Pilkington glazing which will ensure the privacy of 2
and 6 Woodside Road.

7. In line with the GRA Rules of the Association the raising of a petition against
conditions for an approved planning application is far beyond the remit of the GRA
objects.

8. Christine Turnbull lives at no. 3 Woodside opposite the proposed development
for '4 Woodside Road'. She is clearly aggrieved by the Inspector's decision to
uphold the appeal. The petition she has raised is a clear conflict of interest.

9. At Planning Committee stage the Chairman stated that residents need to come
to terms with the fact that a dwelling would be built at the application site.

10. Other development within the area has taken place without petitions being
raised and | can only conclude that the sole agenda is to obstruct my house at 4
Woodside Road.

Page 3 of £

Page 60



OFFICER REPORT
Condition 3 stated :

No development shall commence until details of the materials to be used in the
construction of the external surfaces of the extension hereby permitted have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. Development
shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

The proposed Schedule of Materials is:

Bricks - TBS Barnhouse Blend facing brick with the detail brickwork in dark bricks
from facing brick blend.

Roof tiles - Marley Hawkins fired Sienna roof tiles

Finial, fascias & soffits - white timber

Front door - Black timber

Windows - White timber with leaded lights

Rear sliding doors - Aluminium grey finish

Gutter & RWP - Black Upvc

Driveway - Marchalls driveline priora grey permeable block paver
Paths and patio - Marshalls sawn versuro

Officer comment: The Conservation Officer has considered the materials proposed
advised that the proposed materials are acceptable.

Condition 5 stated :

The building hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the windows facing No 2
and No 6 Woodside Road have been fitted with obscured glazing, and no part of
those windows that is less than 1.7 metres above the floor of the room in which it is
installed shall be capable of being opened. Details of the type of obscured glazing
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority before
the window is installed and once installed the obscured glazing shall be retained
thereafter.

Officer comment: The proposed details confirm the side facing windows will be
obscure glazed to privacy level 4 and the supporting documents confirm that the
windows would be non-opening above 1.8 m from finished floor level, above the 1.7
m requirement within the condition. These details are therefore deemed acceptable.

Condition 8 stated:

No development shall take place until full details of the finished levels, above
ordnance datum, of the ground floor of the proposed building, in relation to existing
ground levels have been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning
authority. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
levels.

Officer comment: Drawing 1251/BR/101 provides details of the existing and
proposed levels, which indicate that the property will be at a similar level to the
existing properties adjoining and there is therefore, no objection to the discharge of
this condition.

Condition 11 stated:

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been

Page 4 of £

Page 61



submitted to, and approved in writing by the local planning authority with respect to:
i. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures

ii. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire
root areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained.

Officer comment: The Revised Method Statement describes the main phases of
the site development from the set-up onwards including the tree protection. The
Landscape Officer has advised they have no objections.

Condition 13 stated:

No development shall commence until details of both hard and soft landscape
works have been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning
authority. These details shall include:

i) planting plans at a scale of not less than 1:00

ii) boundary treatments and means of enclosure

iii) vehicle parking layouts;

iv) hard surfacing materials;

v) proposed and existing functional services above and below ground

vi) an implementation programme.

The landscaping works shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details
before any part of the development is first occupied in accordance with the agreed
implementation programme. The completed scheme shall be maintained in
accordance with an approved scheme of maintenance.

Officer comment: The landscape layout and details are specified in drawing no.
1252/BR/101, with schedules and a specification incorporated onto the plan. The
Landscape Officer has advised that no objections are raised to the scheme.

Whilst the objections to the application and the response to them from the applicant
are noted, this is an application for details to a permission that has already been
granted. The details that have been submitted pursuant to conditions 3, 5, 8, 11 anc
13 of Secretary of State's Appeal Decision Ref: APP/R5510/W/17/3171932 are
considered to be acceptable and it is recommended that the details are discharged.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL

INFORMATIVES

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

Page 5 of £

Page 62



12

S

Kelvin

QO

G4

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address:

Land between
2 & 6 Woodside Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
70377/APP/2017/2956 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
October 2017

North page 63

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

Wednesday 25th October
2017

T™ILLINGDON

UUUUUU

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 53 WIELAND ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension and demolition of
garage.

LBH Ref Nos: 28044/APP/2017/2249

Date Plans Received: 20/06/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 20/06/2017
Date Application Valid: 03/07/2017

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



. Location Plan

A 1250

1:1250

6

0 80 100m

SEABROOK ARCHITECTS
__ CHARTERED ARCHITECTS

The Swdio Barn, Bury Fann Coutyard, Pednor Road, Cheshinm,
Buicks, TIPS 17
Tel; 01493 178018 Fax: 01994 710620
Seabrook Aschitects LLP
e-tl: it senbimekarchitecrs co.uk

53 Wieland Road Northwood
HAB 3QX

Al dimensions and levels o be checked o site by conrctor prios

fo prepacimion of shop deawings aod commencenen of work on site,

Dragenswons MUST NOT be sraled from this demwing,

This driawang and the copyrghts and pateuts thereu ate the property
OF e Agclalect and say ool be wsed or reproduced withobt conseanl

Thus diawing 15 w0 be read in conmnetwon wili all ieleyam
consilmns andfor specmlist's drwings/dociuents and any
discrepancies on varutiows are 1o be notfied o the Architect before
the affected work conuneoces,

Allworks on site ace to be corret out fully, i aceondance with
et CDM regalafions and rec ! citrrerif Buileti
Regolations, Britist Standards and Codes of Practice ns

Location

Plan

Dmwo By [Aw
Checked By -

Approved By -

Date

11/11/2015

e 12/11/2015 14:45:28
Dae 12/11/2015 14:45:28

Drawing No.

5369 /A100

Rev.
A

Appropriate. pan A R?

b A



Fanes] woavz e

BOOy PurN TEON 40 BAE] P0G 01 PIDRY SRS Y

1 » I L)
L0, Zzse-sisL seesees
S10Z 1435 V@00l __
N N
SHYd OO0
X3S30aIN
QOOMHLEON
WO aNYI2IW E3
ioug
SLOZLHOEY HODHEVIS
ooy

[l
)

P o8 vonoe 92g "t
A3 jods pRDIag OZSEH

P W P0g = Wd
7 0%y paust = 14
) Doysaeg = TH

aur) segsh wean __r__

a = THL
.37 4505 = S
R
a3 B3 = 13
e oy = T

a1

5 pa

0l P0G = T
1y 5

sade]) S0 Wkl BRI 10N 90
Q3353 IH0) O

=====

IIIIII

Page 68




- WY
g._.j -8 NOWoEe - ¥ NOLLDZS NOILYAZTI L8¥3 HLHONW
L8 eN
—_— ™~ 1 1
TGOOMHLEON == L _—
OYOH ONYTILIM 02 —_ 1 El H { Yool |
Il o ke vlt_rlr\l.\..ll|rr1ﬁs
- Nyda =L 1 P -
S = N o
o = S "
DI s e o N == rd Mfi 4
—m o Rl L - R
- ezt L]
-
—
iy I
= .o
ot
—————
" e
= T
N v
wen R e W TR ) = W
oot oL arelad
e L
Lol e R ) iy g 8y =
W] ny pisa e by s, = B
] pRay = B sy iy =
S e 16 Tl B = 3
il I = o
=) e
SOOI W
e MOILVAZTZ 18V HLHON MOILVAZ13 LS¥3 HLNOS
i r 5 on
asseng = §
Singed w0
el sy ey b e ey vt -
SRR an | o
L - et
= ] -—! b e

Page 69

NOILVAZT2 L1S83M HLNOS

S Sy o) S5 1 0
e el O

NOILYA3TI LSIM HLIHOMW




7 v 201 /6985
!.a.ﬂhs%-.am ~ ity
_ (e 01 =

S e

acsmy e SRS
SLOALIHIMY QIUALAVHD
SLOHILIHOUV
AOOMAVHS

7 Sue|g ool
| v
XOE 9vH
POOMULION
PEOY PUBIEIM €5

e

o s s e ey S

T S S A TR 2 g

Tk s g e e 54 s e o Ly

Pt o e 4 1088 £ e

|
7 ks 13 L g i

S — e

[ SajON/SHERIPUITY,

- dumme.Y

waok

(1[0 8
a

ol - L z
1004 1S414°LO

i DOESE L
ue|d jooy

1By jocu pasodaig

puayd pag man

Ji\J..

anuany
pooBj3
19 'ON

g-(v ¥

R

......

R

| sty

)

T me—
T eovn Dowa
TR % G |
¥, ¥ “ [
— < r Y Lk
V& 3
NI & 7
. y afi
oh sl = 3%
. o
% T
by &
e -

(1] S
Jooj4 punois oo




_
v3 E0LY /69€S
oz fueenane 7| - iy ugr g 0

| :.aa
ionee svemne ™ | it
2HTEEZ = = g meng

i s e

ST RH ey W) vy epay g kg mwy owng
SIDALIHOAY ATHALIVHD

SLLIH 0oL 4 o0oL: L
mmwnim%m__% uoneAs|3 (3se-yuon) spig uones|3 (3sez-yinog) teay ©

suofens|3
ey

v
XOE 9VH
poomyLoN
Peoy pueleIM £5

)

mbiaka (1 AL 1900 P T,
-

A e P i LY 5

| pasemed s gt s s s e b ey

raner o may prre o1 10K £ i
v e 1 ey o P e S o pdd

ooL: L
a1 v

L
uoneAa|3 (Isam-yinos) apis

uoneas|3 (ISaM-UHON) Juoid

L
- T

i B | “

SIONY/SIAIPUATY

Page 71



s :‘i 3 : 19(4 35 eepssanunBoSudaninile o 88 23 H] H ;
I g R i L i “I! E gl<l.f
lii §§; | % *ﬁi;il.g?ége;:_;;;%ﬂ 11;3 ] 'ﬂ‘.‘h! - 3 5k
i A8 ala b dgikntdndd oln Vsl 8 Flafal f
LEE ?fi E:-ﬂ 1 {7} seafubieeszransuaier. JRREERERE % OE ‘Z
Hoom Gl WS il ol ! i g |- i
I bR 1B by it i CEINE
uonhk i 8fss ¥ ii§£;§§§§5;§§ﬁh!ii§;gisiaiiéi ¥ 1323, F I 2“- J
§ §

i

3

£}

i

83

b5

°s

o~

1 x A\ W P \\\I\\\:\\\\ .‘79. 2 ‘
) % . AN \\\ 4 I 1‘)Il:f\-
i A4 X \\\.\\\'\f‘%\\\_\.\\‘-' NTe T
-+ NN e * -
SR VAT ;
& A AN \

s

Page 72




hcio

he End House

esselle

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

53 Wieland Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
28044/APP/2017/2249 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
October 2017

North page 73

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

H~HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PINCIO GATE END NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 4-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace, involving
demolition of existing bungalow.

LBH Ref Nos: 8954/APP/2017/2400

Date Plans Received:  03/07/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/07/2017

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



aloz Awmuer EfLe]
1007dST 304

‘oM ONivveg (Y2 00LL T 08T 3V0S

UB|d H20|8 § ueld uoneao
'suonena|s g sueld Buysixy

ERiiIE

S0E 9vH
JOOMHLHON
pu3 3en
019U

103r0nd

(oszL:L) NvId NOILYDQT

U1 ALk g iy

L e

o |

AN b i sy

Wi e B (IR
W) (g i gt uniiry
10 i LR A
LLRE LS TL R L]
SEIAAAT OGN

g

(i iy i £ SSmEATY Batme ]
i winE st e

R I ‘ol | ey

Roning

BUL O UORIE

¥
£
[
]

ENIDENEEEERT]

NYId HOOTd ANMNOYD ONILSIG

—& =5

[

g

= Ee——

=

NOUYAZTE (183 HLNOS) 30IS ONILSING

[HE [0

0G| HvE 3Tvas

0

elis|

00L:} HYE 3TvOS
ot 8 a
NOILYAZTE (LSIM HLEON) 30IS ONILSIXT
— ]
Lo
N~
(0]
(@)
NOILYAS T3 (LSV3 HLHON) H¥3M ONILSIXS Dnm
- -
B = l
IR= —| It (el L
NOLLYAZTS (LS3M HLNOS) LNOY4 ONILSIXT
—



roof

Page 76

Pincio, Gate End, Northwood

" PoE_ELv_003

ground floor plan

Aluminum framed windows with stone cilr

Oak front door T

‘\.\_\_\




IviEmani |

AU e

peol jo pu3

... T y I

i

8)00pooAN

Buideaspue| yym - mala j@siis pasodold

peol jo pug

4 _ main saibep Gy
mo|ebung jo aulpno
AspnH olould

2)J00pPOOAA

MaIA Jeal)s pasodold

Page 77



£00” ¥ 39 _ Buideaspuen g uaples _

Lyioal &

40z aunr POSMULION 'PUS 818D ‘01U

o g % BT E A
£
=
W
E]
£
-
/

LE89S8 Unm souepinooe Ul Baie uohosiold 1001 824 HEO __

B WL s ) LeyD

.*‘:g/‘— &
& 2

—

= :@‘;’:’JH“JJJ}J—’J::':' oy
I 3

_.I_P_L,jl
A T LG O 1 R

dnppningg moapar

/

¥

A

.

pauieial Ay uapieb jo uonoes

BIUBY YU UBYD

BI0]S Y1 PILNOL |[ev Jeoy

Buojg Wy

SRS

sbpay

Buwed ajgesuLsy

Buine g 4530,

pauima sea) Bunsg

BT Jenpueiewy

BED ||

y 3

Aay

Page 78



n ea

== |

e | s =0
=T
==l

( AR E L A ) g f )
: . e | | OO | g 5
] ;,;;:;Lzﬁ}nﬁ:i:mﬂ;. 2 1l E'm R '%:i,ﬂ ‘ i 2§ ¥
L U] S P s PR N o ! [ !! : g
ol aii "’“‘*”*‘:“*ﬂ.nis IROEEY i*i!;’]k : g ééé
3 is' f 3 bl
; ) «} # O |res " "a v §§§
ﬂ‘ﬁiiziﬁ}iﬁia sﬁzi; ﬂiii;ﬁi}ﬁ%giﬁih 5;"? T ﬂ%‘ii i S
1§ n-mns-gaﬁﬁszgﬂé!aduugu Ba¥u assl!n!&ﬂl 1§ i i : i /gitﬁ.!i Ii;;} !h HZ i
¥ ¥ ¥ : |
4 + + + +
¥ 2k + + + +
- +




Kelvin

Gatehurs) he End House

Ellesselle

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address:

Pincio Gate End

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 TUW

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
8954/APP/2017/2400 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:

North Page 80 October 2017

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TILLI i G

LONDON

DON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND BETWEEN 2 & 6 WOODSIDE ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Details pursuant to conditions 3 (Materials), 5 (Obscure Glazing), 8 (Levels),
11 (Method Statement) and 13 (Landscaping) of the Secretary of State's
Appeal Decision Ref: APP/R5510/W/17/3171932 dated 28-07-2017 (LBH
Decision ref. 70377/APP/2016/4221 dated 06-03-2017) (Two storey, 3-bed
dwelling with habitable roofspace, parking and amenity space and installation
of vehicular crossover to front).

LBH Ref Nos: 70377/APP/2017/2956

Date Plans Received: 11/08/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/08/2017
Date Application Valid: 14/08/2017

North Planning Committee - 25th October 2017
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



WOFLS

MANHOLE SCHEDULE FOR PLOTS
Al frmiises ard 02 26 shachid 2n 3l LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATION
e o 5 e e e
M::.:I;I:ﬂm‘- et St GEreT s (T wF @ i w8 S 40T Fmes
7 / Al e Frown 16 b vagalid o1 salnched vambirdy dev afterune salad a ‘ l
- . -lL faral togg 1015 ang 142 bnairahl wtem fn 4390 fart 1 YL
;r::v‘:: :’J:f.:ﬂﬁ"- ™ Trves wegied Wt ety «%% s lhew ey = i st olbes, -
> el e w4 ma sl 30 ftres pal Peshim Sy b e wasavaled and " Ll
It it Strwanes Tossal areichad oIt pes® Frve Comget errisiar o
o r
buni S it ol B /-'C e iy Siem cexg, t drevsed w0 T e focer? bk mdon " PO
AR . - St 18 b sinared of ] Selbarn rstn o ratavald loowied aed fied . i
2 Lo 5 i commeeces Front gindess b3 b brte ot rae phcie sended i »
4l s wry e e ed e A5 Ty TR BSSTE 8 i
‘.I:u‘:.[f:::?mr: o Wu\:‘:;:;:- v freatet by dramiscated harbiide dorng Teny SRSV VORI S .
& A0 g en e, mamggnd el mpemanted @ ; 21 i} .
N " " Trie ind sird plankey; 1a BEITE Fuee | 91) = ,
Pl o The Ghisge RSCHTRD 8 M dravig Al g ik ct wiN SESET WG 2} Y I 1 LAY
—e sl anan Selvw plani i b dw ducamgenled beliry panieg cormees
vy and) ryimaial o 00 ile B B wark o0 : ~ u el b | 16 SamawAT
™
oa ursdatahem | 4 In Eomterne thl iy iR 4
the: By Wegelation. commal be et TREE STAKING DETAIL
i Smamusts dewn A m-——r—"
o mapiLl BYRLS. o ASPLOTON CRAMBERS LTSS Toan 10m TEEP MAMFACTORED BY DSPA (W SHRLAK AVORQRY
¥ Fatral of bt v ol s e TREE STAKING SPECIFICATION DRIVEWAY SPECIFICATION TR SRR AMGL I A T . SO R NAE
2 & ; TOVIW TYPES L LEATDUTY . o PO DUITY - b T X - et
o ool i vk sl Ml ST St i vt Drvesaps tn by foished th Parsbaly Froes grey permestis setr gy ¥

Trabad itk Sreste Frises binder  tompal 8y brikn wagegy tacd 1 Sdem

oAy dand o GOTENTLE mantravw b E-TSm Gradec Qege's BE-Aib

= quetes]iy mestrine on tonvacfe ssgrade 10 felx

Secwrted 3 ke e it e 1o o o0 DRAINAGE LEGEND
2y sl b bl e b rétuiere 10 bt (ecihed e Bk Parmal Cimpirectinn igmilusies T
» rdaTe B iE asthirities reqaremty

Watansig by L0 Lin eww greces ans 50T Sk g e
gty el pasten]

Fvwnre Wik s Y o) Serng It AR g Rk

atfer ceaniing. ® P sl mashale W (Y1 by AU wmir aie e sl el
o Sorbace water marhait o P4 ) UEHA] or ymiar yae a st
- NP a1t watar pveel e 320 a6 Sdiae
o RHF e gty e AT eI 0 el
- T waliT By ey ey CernET WP B RSRET
D0 W Ein L or 3 ok
[ e / T 40 Sorfpy waber o AT o Sk e coerie kTS BEINE
ol lowe LT 5 g Aol et ulley = Ylrarch peenedn wilh Toddeg oo
A s, . il
il el * wd hsite dotwrl e
[ e R
| LEGEND
L
Kecurn ¢y inage
beL BT o T the
o, g frees 13
Al e —" = . = SO | Lanteg trees 13 rema
£ FERCE 1 1= / =
Ml e
i Ten 41 TR Bmware swire oy ot 1y

LRALL E Fromaned Fu ttcrey Sulo

— P g e by
ne J—
‘I P (rews i Avibe
e e iy Pragrue Aeigng
| % Existig fevels
2 i
sLaz.zad g sy 24 Prapusee el
i
\ b PLANTING LEGEND
[k FENCE 1Y i, o
7’ Ay Pt - Sy B
Fralng hacgh vt i—a, '
Seftet te e tremmesd burk \ i
Eustng Lim gt hedge

Ao ol ——_ Eroms hriziate - Flewaricg Dy '

LA MR - PR LALRGEEN AU
 FEKCE WY I

Privilig o diasa towd ol Bl i et

Vgt et 353t ol B (G o

et i o) sy tysibaled shace

Frepunes e lial arae
=T ha ottt et mamt
wihin Ote

v e surphen

wile 1WA whe W11 00§
wodio: S BRS W | aeen At

SITE LAYOUT PLAN

oS WOODSDE ROAD,
NORTHWOD, MIDDLESEY, HAG 30

R VLEN SHAH

SITE LAYOUT FLAN - SCALE 1:100

(AL Bt ASSSOAIEE LID
ARHTICTLSE « FLUNWAG

0
hapae s

PRELIMINARY DRAWINGS NOT TO BE e
USED FOR CONSTRUCTION ot ey T gk 1 78S

Page 82 T T I



ey’

b ey o o B thedked 11 Wi
et ok presrepmet of v ad oy
Brraer) 4 1 el by e tabe
sanuger sale oestrtin

3 AW k13 iy vl e Seiley
i it i

3 rock-wrts ang sty mest
Wk A Wiy b e R i o iy
Biwt g Whals et e compmemet 3!
e

L malar e £ b e e eataiel v
) tolinte Wt e st et
stnhes o rmrrendibeey

2 MK orky £ e g B epleeTie
1 e ot the Crnp mSud o 15 ey,
e b g 1l esdantar oy pemstanis Wk
e bd'# et Sty (0% Bl e ¢ vt o

tagh o mphsestidor o dite ol wor i 9

i et 1 1 3 corcitiret Ml temdiieee it
The Buie Bipln'esd Lo b vl

AR Smpnrs e i it
T Fetlprar 4t it thve wlle bt st
el

LEGEND
Extent of proposed buiding

Ewisfing structures fo be damalished

faisting trees and shrubs to remain

hisvy duty meterial storage zone

lightweight =aterial slorage zone

Distributinn of Haterials by Trana

High pressure wates hase far wheel washing r__}

s
atttattett

SITE LAYOUT PLAN - SCALE 1:100

Page 83

rew |t | descpton

soe 100 AL |ste  owoie

[m*  WOODSIDE ROAD,

|avingre: {251 /P /6 | am AT

aowhg PLANNING PROPOSALS
‘SITE WORKS PLAN

NORTHWOOD, MIDDLESEX, HAG 30E

clent=-

¥R VUEN SHAH

DUSEX DESIGH ASSODATES
'MOGR HOUSE FARM ESTATE
LOWER ROAD
HIGHER DENHAM
.u:m_m o
T4 01895 83103
E infodusek.touk
wwwdusek ek

[ it itory: — hursaay, 0 Asuet 20 10d |

| R 0 WS SRR U ARV AT |




Harleyford

12

S

Kelvin

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Land between
2 & 6 Woodside Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 TUW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
70377/APP/2017/2956 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:

North  page 84

October 2017

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HILLINGDON

LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meetings
	170511N
	170530N
	170713N
	171003N

	6 53 Wieland Road - 28044/APP/2017/2249
	7 Pincio Gate End - 8954/APP/2017/2400
	8 Land between 2 and 6 Woodside Road - 70377/APP/2017/2956
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

